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WATER SERVICE CORPORATION OF KENTUCKY
SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSES TO COMMISSION STAFF’S FIRST INFORMATION REQUEST
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Deborah L. Ring

From: admin@naruc.org

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2012 3:23 PM

To: Deborah L. Ring

Subject: NATL ASSN REG UTIL COM - 324FC489-4F91C5AA-133-95FB2 (Receipt: 2012 NARUC

Summer Commiltee Meetings Registration)

National Association of Regulatory Utility Commissioners

RECEIPT
Fri Apr 20 16:23:07 2012

Receipt No. A NSDenetn
Order No. xRNSR e

Registered for 2012 NARUC Summer Committee Meetings
Name: John Williams

Name on Badge: John Williams

Title: Director, Govt Affairs

Organization: Utilities, Inc.

Email: dlring@uiwater.com

You plan to attend the following:
Welcome Reception

Fees

Registration (Industry and All Others):
. §£510
(promo code applied)

Total Amount Charged: $510

Cancellations and Substitutions: Written requests received by 5pm on July 6 will be honored (less a $95
processing fee). After July 6, substitutions and changes will be processed on-site at the conference registration
desk during business hours. No refunds after July 6 without documentation of a medical emergency or flight
cancellation by the airline. Cancellations by phone are not accepted. If you register in advance and do not
attend or cancel, you are still responsible for the full registration fee.

Cancel a registration: Judith Ford at jford@naruc.org or 202.898.2203
Substitute/modify a registration: Lennie Noblezada at Inoblez@naruc.org or 202.898.2202
Accounting or payment questions: Judith Ford at jford@naruc.org or 202.898.2203

HOTEL RESERVATIONS/Modifications

Hilton Portland and Executive Tower
921 SW 6th Avenue




Portland, OR 97204
Phone: 503-226-1611

Commissioners/Staff block: hitp://tinvurl.com/ch{93ek

Industry/All Others block: http://tinvurl.com/bvmtq6t

Room Rate...Single/Double Occupancy: $178 plus applicable taxes (12.5%)
To avoid a penalty you must cancel 72 hours before arrival.

NARUC block of rooms will be available until they are sold out or the cut off date of .
Rooms reserved afier that date are subject to availability and a rate increase.

Note: The hotel will not take phone reservations or modifications. Please click on the link
above to make a new reservation or to modify an existing hotel reservation.

NARUC Federal Tax ID Number: 53-0204609

National Association of Regulatory Utility Commissioners
1101 Vermont Avenue, NW Suite 200

Washington, DC 20005

202.898.2200




Pace 1 of |

BuyOnlineNow.com
Customer Service #: 888-718-1134
Order Date: 4/24/2012

Order Number: Njiiiuigmes

Bill To: Ship To:

Deborah Ring Deborah Ring

Utilities, Inc. Utilities, Inc.

2335 Sanders Road 2335 Sanders Road

NORTHBROOK, IL 60062 NORTHBROOK, IL 60062

847-897-6460 847-897-6460

diring@uiwater.com diring@uiwater.com

Item Description Quantity Price Total

ESS415315NAV Hanging Folder, Reinforced, Navy, 10 $19.53 $195.30
1/5 Tab, Legal, 25 Per Box

ESS435013NAV Recycled Interior File Folders, Navy, 1 $27.83 $27.83
1/3 Cut, Legal, 100 Per Box

SMD68670 Replacement Tab Inserts, 1/3 Cut 2 $1.43 $2.86

Tab, Blank, 100 Per Pack

Subtotal: $225.99

Shipping: $0.00
Taxes: $0.00
Total: $225.99

Payment Method: CreditCard
Card Type: Card Number:
nalihi— ﬂﬁ L S
Return Policy

If you are not satisfied with your purchase, you may return any unused and unopened item for a
refund” (not including shipping costs) within the first 30 days following your order. Piease keep
all original packaging; items not in their original condition are not returnable. Note: Any claims
for damaged or missing items must be made within 48 hrs. *The following may not be
returned for a refund: Furniture once installed or assembled, food & beverages, medicines,
software, and special order or made to order products.

To return an item, contact us by email: customercare@BuyOnlineNow.com or by phone 866-
200-6321.

Include the following information:
1. Your order num IR
2. The item number of the products you wish to return.

3. How many of each product you wish to return.

4. The reason for the return. Is the item defective or damaged? Was the wrong item shipped?
5. The condition of the item: opened or unopened.

For our complete return policy visit: http://www.BuyOnlineNow.com/helpCenter.asp?
show=sfid&fid=9

httns://www huvonlinenow.com/receint asn?trackineNumher=3825846 5/3/2012




2775 PFINGSTEN
GLENVIEY, IL 60025
Phone # {847 564-8550 :

Store Director liam C Ha]l}(q

Cashier: AMIE fi;(\égl}}J

05/01/12
* PREFERRED CUSTOMER:  XXXXXXX6403

GROCERY
=STARBURST 14 0Z. 4000024947 2.69 F2

13:29:02

YOU SAVED .60
=GOETZE 5 CRML12Z 7062266666 2.99 A1
YOU SAVED .30
PAYDAY 11.6 02, 1070070810 3.99 F2
*STARBLRST 14 0Z. 4000024947 2.69 F2
YOU SAVED .60
18 27/ 9.10
*BUTRFNGR 12.502 PC 2800052010 4.55 F2
YOU SAVED .04
=> 1.05 off 4.55 = 3.90 -1.05 F2
1@ 2/ 9.10
«BUTRFNGR 12.50Z PC 2800052010 4.59 F2
YOU SAVED .04
=> 1.05 off 1.55 = 3.50 -1.05 F2
7 aT0TAL ‘ 19.36
Tak ! 2.250% 07
TAX < 9.000% 1.47

‘ii'iiii:1'I\L;_ 20.90
i . TENDER 20.80

Acciw
APPRVL CODE |
Cas Ref# 21334

Cash ~w. . CHANGE o .00
NUMBER OF ITEMS 6

wxkanknkkxxs SAVINGS SUMMARY xxwarwsxkkxx
YOU SAVED 5 1.58
SAVINGS w/ CARD 2 2.10
L KERORR KT R K KRR 3 R0 3 Kk o K K
TODAY'S TOTAL SAVINGS 3.68
THAT IS A SAVINGS OF 16%

AARKKKEEKKEEXXKELRNAKEL KL ARKELKNRKK R

Trx:107 Oper 104 Term: 7 Store: 3519
05/01/12 13:29:55

Thark You For Shopping At
JEWEL -0SCO

Pharmacy Phaone # (847) 564-8480
www . Jewalosco.com

Customer Questions
or Party Tray Orders
1-877-932-7948

EXXXXAELXAKKXEXNKLEXXRKE R

Enter tc e a weekly winner
of a $100 gift card!!
Go to: www. jewel-oscolistens.com
annh Pada.s NRN1TT R1QARN nINiNT?

4

et Tty

Potbel 1y Sandwich Shep
waw . pothel ly.com
984 Willow Road, Suits A
{847 412-1760

Host: Jose 05
Order104 ig?ggoéﬁ
20004
PBg&J 4.00
Turkey Breast 4.50
A Wreck 4.50
Chips (2 @1.10} 2.20
Subtotal 15.20
Tax 1.37
Dine in Total 16 .97
TR 16.57

Get your salad craving an!
Uptown and Farmhouse
salads - loaded with

amazing ingredients and
all natural grilled chicken.

--~ Check Closed ---




Deborah L. Ring

From: Lisa Sparrow

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2012 12:05 PM

To: Toni Federico

Cc: Deborah L. Ring

Subject; FW: Chase Credit Card Expense Repart

The attached expense report for $3766.82 is approved.

Thanks

From: Deborah L. Ring

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2012 11:25 AM
To: Lisa Sparrow

Subject: Chase Credit Card Expense Report

Lisa,

Attached is my credit card statement for 6-1-12. | have approvals for everyone except John Williams NARUC
registration, which | assumed you could approve as the registrations come out of the executive cost center.

Deborah Ring

Executive Assistant

Utilities, Inc.

2335 Sanders Road
Northbrook, 1L 60062

Phone: 847-498-6440 ext. 3362
Fax: 847-498-6498

diring@uiwater.com




Employee Travel and Business Expense Reimbursement Form .\/rL /@O{F

I T R
=T EIENCN

" Utilities. Inc: : John Stover

= 102107

ACCOUNTING USE EMPLOYEE USE

Total expenses o $ 1,930.61
Less cash advances

Less amounts charged on corporate credit card -
Net amount due employee $ 1,930.61

| | ObjectCode |  Amount |

- 147973

Miles driven
IRS mileage rate $ 0555
Mileage reimbursement $ -

. Note that the mileage reimbursement calculated above
must be manually entered on page two of this form.

e .& T T T AT M AT S

._L.,..
R LA
16.

L THIRPOSE BE EN T YRR YL S
LT Attendance at Corix Meeting in Vancouver April 16-19,

18.

g I e
SN

2012.

RECEIVED
1,930.61 | : : MAY 15 zit2

Ad o

Ah>  Joo OWpdhod € el Yo K

Employee Signature Date Approved By . Date




Jahn Stover
1102107

)

Utliitles, Inc:

BU or
Project

Type of mxum:mm Vendor
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The Coast _
Coal Harbour Hotel Invoice

real people.

1180 West Hastings Street
Vancouver, BC VGE 4R5
Tel; (604) 627-0202 Fax: (604) 6970123

Mr John Stover

7 Beach Lane CT
Portage IN 46368
UNITED STATES

Receipt

Invoice date 4/19/2012
Our reference m

HST Number RO PTRe i

Guest Mr John Stover Arrival 411712012 Departure  4/19/2012 Room 1104
Date Description Quantity Unit Price O Total (CAD]
4/17/2012 Rooom Service Diner 1 6.00 6.00
7007
41712012 Rooom Service Diner 1 21.00 21.00
7007
a/17/2012 Rooom Service Diner 1 11.00 11.00
7007
4/17/2012 Harmonized Sales Tax Other 1 4.20 4.20
7007
4/17/2012 Gratuities - Dining Room 1 8.00 8.00
7007
Total invoice 50.20
4/19/2012 -50.20
Total Paid -50.20
Total Due 0.00

Total HST 4.20

Fagree that my liability for any charges incurred by me is not waived and agree to be held personally liable in the event that the indicated person, company or
association fails to pay for any part of the full amount of these charges. Interest will be charged on any overduc balance.

Signature X

for reservations: www.coasthotels.com or 1-800-663-1144




Deborah L. Ring

From: United Airlines, Inc. junitedairlines@united.com)
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2012 12:06 PM
To: John Stover
Subject: eTicket itinerary and Receipt for Confirmation GBI0YQ
ix] g Confirmation:
Check-In >

Issue Date: April 10, 2012

Traveler eTicket Number Frequent Flyer Seats

STOVER/JOHNR e 26B/---

FLIGHT INFORMATION

Day, Date Flight ClassDeparture City and Time Amval City and Time AircraftMeal

Mon, 16APR12UA221'M  CHICAGO, IL VANCOUVER, BC CANADA A-319 Purchase
(ORD - OHARE) 3:35PM  (YVR) 5:59 PM

Thu, 19APR12 UA246°U  VANCOUVER, BC CANADA CHICAGO, IL A-319 Purchase
(YVR) 11:25 AM (ORD - O'HARE) 5:23 PM T

' Flight operated by UNITED AIRLINES.
? Flight operated by UNITED AIRLINES.

FARE INFORMATION

Fare Breakdown Form of Payment:
Airfare: 1,319.00USD «iiiNNiaiti sty
U.S. Customs User Fee: 5.50 Last Four Digits G-
U.S. Immigration User Fee: 7.00

U.S. APHIS User Fee: 5.00

U.S. Federal Transportation Tax: 98.93

U.S. Flight Segment Tax: 7.60

September 11th Security Fee: 2.50

Canadian Security Charge: 12.80

Canada Harmonized Sales Tax: 1.80

Canada Airport Improvement Fee: 15.10

U.S. Passenger Facility Charge: 4.50

Per Person Total: 1,479.73USD

eTicket Total: 1,479.73USD

The airfare you paid on this itinerary totals: 1,319.00 USD
The taxes, fees, and surcharges paid total: 160.73 USD

Fare Rules: Additional charges may apply for changes in addition to any fare rules listed.

NONREF/OVALUAFTDPT/CHGFEE
Cancel reservations before the scheduled departure time or TICKET HAS NO VALUE.




International eTicket Reminders

x| Check-in Requirement - Bags must be checked and boarding passes obtained at least 60 minutes prior to
dscheduled departure. Baggage will not be accepted and advance seat assignments may be canceled if this
condition is not met.

[x] ¢ Boarding Requirement - Passengers must be prepared to board at the departurc gate with their boarding
Jpass at least 30 minutes prior to scheduled departure.

(x] :[Failure to meet the Boarding Requirements may result in cancellation of reservations, denied boarding,
dremoval of checked baggage from the aircraft and loss of eligibility for denied boarding compensation.

X :;Bring this eTicket Receipt along with photo identification, proof of citizenship, passport and/or visa to the
slticket lobby for check-in.

BE he FAA now restricts carry-on baggage to one bag plus one personal item (purse, briefcase, laptop
Hcomputer, etc.) per passenger.

BE f flight segments are not flown in order your reservation will be cancelled. Rebooking will be subject to
he fare rules govemning your ticket.

SiFor the most current status of your reservation, flights and other important policies, go to united.com.

our eTicket is non transferable and valid for 1 year from the issue date unless otherwise noted in the fare
les above.

International taxes and fees may be collected at your departure airport.

Customer Care Contact Information

We welcome your compliments, comments or complaints regarding United or a United travel experience. You
may contact us using our Customer Care

contact form at united.com

Baggage allowances and fees
United accepts one carry-on item of no more than 45 linear inches or 114 linear centimeters in the aircraft
cabin, along with one personal item (such as a shoulder or laptop bag).

In general, checked baggage fees are charged at any point in the itinerary where bags are checked. For
itineraries operated exclusively by United or United Express, standard fees will apply to check baggage
with a maximum weight of 50 pounds (23 kg) per bag and a maximum outside linear dimension of 62 inches
(157 cm) as follows:

ix] §Within the U.S. (including Hawaii, Puerto Rico and the U.S .Virgin [slands) and between the U.S. and
fCanada: First checked bag $25, second checked bag $35

Between the U.S./Canada and the Caribbcan: First checked bag $25, sccond checked bag $40

E3

[x]

%_:L;jBetween the U.S. and Mexico/Central America: First checked bag $0, second checked bag $40

sBetween the U.S. and Asia/Australia/New Zealand/Micronesia/Europe/Middle East/South America
(except Brazil and Venezuela): First checked bag $0, second checked bag $70




= Between the ULS. and Africa: First checked bag 80, sceond checked bag $70 (Fee applies only to/from
ICamceroon/Egypt/Malawi/Morocco/Zambia; all other African countries have a $0 second bag fee.)

= | Between the U.S. (except Hawati) and Japan: First checked bag $0, sccond checked bag $0

=] Between Hawaii, Micronesia and Japan: First checked bag $0, second checked bag $40

First and second checked bag fees do not apply to active-duty members of the U.S. military and their
accompanying dependents, customers confirmed in United Global First(SM), United First®,

United BusinessFirst® or United Business®, or to United Global Services(SM), MileagePlus® Premier®
1K®, Premier Platinum, Premier Gold or Star Alliance® Gold members,Presidential Plus(SM)

or MileagePlus Club primary credit cardholders. First checked bag fee does not apply to MileagePlus Premier
Silver or Star Alliance Silver members, or MileagePlus Explorer or OnePass(SM)Plus primary credit
cardholders.

For additional information regarding checked baggage fees, allowances, weight/size restrictions, exceptions,
embargoes, or overweight, oversized, odd-sized and sporting equipment charges,

go to united.com. and select your special items and restrictions category.

For travel itineraries that include flights operated by our alliance partners or other airlines, different baggage
fees may apply.
Learn more at united.com.

Proud Member of Star Alliance

We are making connections so you make yours. You can earn and redeem miles on 27 member airlines
offering 21,000 daily flights and over

1100 destinations worldwide. Go to www.staralliance.com to find out more. You’ve earned it.

Food for Purchase Now Available

Satisfy your cravings with something tasty from our new In-Flight Menu. Snacks or freshly prepared selections
are available for purchase on most flights between two and a half and six and a half hours.

Split terminal operations

While we continue combining our airline, some stations will operate in multiple terminals. Be sure to check
your flight status to ensure you arrive at the right terminal before your flight. You can check flight status and
gate information at

united.com or on the go with mobile.united.com or the United App.

Effective with our March 3 move to a single reservation system, our operations will be split in the following
airports. Baltimore MD, Geneva Switzerland, London Heathrow England, Madrid Spain, Kansas City MO,
New Orleans LA,

San Diego CA, San Antonio TX, San Jose del Cabo Mexico, New York LaGuardia NY, Washington DC
Regan National, Boston MA.

See united.com for where to check in at each airport

IMPORTANT CONSUMER NOTICES

[¥] i{ Incorporated Terms - Your travel is subject to United’s Contract of Carriage terms. The Contract is

< available for inspection at any UA ticketing facility, united.com or by calling 1-800-525-0280.

. Passengers have the right to receive the full text of the terms incorporated by reference free of charge by
mail or other delivery service. The Contract terms include tules about limits on liability for personal

3




mjury or death and for loss, damagc, or delay of goods and baggage. check-in times, overbooking,
security issues, reservations, denial of carriage, refunds, claims limits and restrictions, including time
limitations for filing a claim or lawsuit, and schedule changes and irregularities. The Contract of Carriage
contains further detatl of these terms.
x| {| Additional Terms - Depending on the rules applicable to the fare paid, one or more restrictions
J including, but not limited to one or more of the following, may apply to your travel: (1) the ticket may
not be refundable but may be exchangeable for a fee with another restricted fare ticket meeting all the
rules/restricttons of the original ticket (including the payment of any difference in fares); (2) a fec may
apply for changing/canceling reservations; or (3) travel may be restricted to specific flights and/or times
and minimum and/or maximum stay may be required.

BE Baggage Liability - On domestic flights, United’s maximum liability limit for checked baggage is $3300
d USD per passenger and United excludes liability for all unchecked baggage. For travel within the U.S.,
United excludes liability for fragile, valuable or perishable items carried in all baggage including jewelry,
computers, cash, camera equipment and similar valuables. If any of these items are lost, damaged or
delayed, you will not be entitled to any reimbursement. You can declare excess valuation on certain
baggage at the airport, additional fees will apply.
[x] § ADVICE TO INTERNATIONAL PASSENGERS ON CARRIER LIABILITY — Passengers on a
d journey involving an ultimate destination or stop in a country other than the country of departure are
advised that mternational treaties known as the Montreal Convention, or its predecessor, the Warsaw
Convention, including its amendments, may apply to the entire journey, including any portion thereof
within a country. For such passengers, the treaty, including special contracts of carriage embodied in
applicable tariffs, governs and may limit the liability of the Carrier in respect of death of or injury to
passengers, and for destruction or loss of, or damage to, baggage, and for delay of passengers and
baggage.
sl Notice—Overbooking of Flights - Airline flights may be overbooked, and there is a slight chance that a
 seat will not be available on a flight for which-a person has a confirmed reservation. If the flight is
overbooked, no one will be denied a seat until airline personnel first ask for volunteers willing to give up
their reservation in exchange for compensation of the airline's choosing. If there are not enough
volunteers, the airline will deny boarding to other persons in accordance with its particular boarding
priority. With few exceptions, including failure to comply with the carrier's check-in deadline which are
available upon request from the air carrier, persons denied boarding involuntarily are entitled to
compensation. The complete rules for the payment of compensation and each airline’s boarding priorities
are available at all airport ticket counters and boarding locations. Some airlines do not apply these
consumer protections to travel from some foreign countries, although other consumer protections may be
available. Check with your airline or your travel agent.

BE Personal Health - For important health tips before your flight, including information on a serious
2 condition called Deep Vein Thrombosis, please go to united.com or call 1800WECARE2.

Thank you for choosing United Airlines
united.com

Legal Notices. Privacy Policy
Copyright © 2012 United Air Lines, Inc. All rights reserved.

Please do not reply to this message using the "reply"” address.
For assistance, please contact United Airlines via tclephone or via e-mail.
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STOVER, MISTER JOHN Room Number: 305
CORIX Daily Rate: 179.00
Room Type: LSK

No. of Guests: 1/0

1 0411612012 #305 STOVER, MR, JOHN 575.00
2 04116/2012 RHST-ROOM HARMONIZED SALES TAX $21.91
3 04/16/2012 DESTINATION MARKETING FEE-1.5% $2.69
1 04/16/2012 AHRT-ADDITIONAL HOTEL ROOM TAX $3.58
5 04172012 m ($207.18)
TOTAL DUE: $0.00

Signature

i
533

Thank you for staying with us. We would appreciate if you could review vour stay on Tripadvisor
or send your feed back to reservations@theloden.corm,

L177 Melville Street, Yancouver - British Columbia, Canada WAE D&a3  *  Tel: 604 569.5060 Fax: 604.962.8904 Res: 877.225.6336G
. www theleden. com




NORTHWEST (847) 253-4411
ESAMERICAN TaX)  SU°UREE
) ;VLEBSJ:BSSOUTH (708) 424-7678 Free Direct Phone Line available at L K:.Ul;:R B(‘_‘UL‘JM
D'Hare and Midway Airports -Go to VARLY v
m LAKE COUNTY (847) 566-3131 the Visitor information Kiosk located in 3 932650014110
NORTH 847) 673-1000 the Baggage Claim Area o : Vi
SUBURBS en PURCHASE
DATE o2 DUPAGE CO. EAST (630) 920-9480 » Fick up your luggage and call 303 TAXI Mi-18-2017 18139102
» Corporale accounts use your hoct 4 e s
- w{' DUPAGE CO. WEST (630) 305-0700 Corporale acco b ot Card Type 4
* Operator will give you your cab number by ’
FROM O'Hare and Midwciy - exit lower level hame: JOHN K STUYER
at door number given by operator
o * Meet faxi at the middle traffic lane i Trace m
» Inv. #5
NAME CAB NUMBER DATE - 55 - .
Auth "n kel GG1031901
CaB# _____FARES 37::
: Purchase §14.90
rom p §2.90
0 .
Total iRt
- . i Retatn Lhiy caopy for your
records
| : .
i R RN DRIVER ATE
fJouY STOVER : , |
l [CAR ¥ :
| N & BLACK TOP AND CHECKER CAB
8 684-731-1111
l Do
[+
Iy LLOv C)mf?t g
| T T T L7184 GESCRIFTION AMOUNT o
Ce < FROM.
] K RER R4 o DATE: 2012/84/19
! LR S N e E- X TC: T ot 8 : PICK-UP TIME: 08 1¢
| / A G ™ o= | LocaTion: ope 45624]?372!1’&
T WATNG g TTTOTAL j LOCATION: 873808-
i gsvouews SIGNATURE wf_-“—-‘ : I ‘ A - / 1 C’ Ly ; CAH NUMBER: a192
. - = : MEX S
1 TERMS AND CONDITIONS APPLIG HST v ! CARD TYPE: - A
!‘g%%%zég%&;ﬁmgﬁﬁ;xm mcLupen  Llveuow - [Owe [Oven  Oaex [Jomer : E’:g?nv W
folowcabroves rores TN Company Lid. 604-681-1111 i -~
service from the airporl m vellowcahonlme com |
o FARE ($): 3. 48
;T - - : EXTRA ($): 8.80
: : SUBTTL ($): 35 48
9 1 ' eressmmmy
o5 l ’2 80 TRIP # AUTH. NO.
‘ 1 - ‘ ' TIP ($):
o STOVER - v . JcARNG. T TORVERDNO ] WONTH DAY VEAR
. . [T INCONPLETE cnanuswm.n:%mié IZ E l ‘Q
BER C ABS : 207 ! FROM: ] DESCR'FT'ON N:S:E” . § TOTAL ($): q ~ (/( o
| #3350
b T l . = TIP ’J, :
mﬂﬂmm_% o i e a.':am.&u B PEA ’.'fs. 1% g - ‘7 g 8 SIGNATURE :
\ PR O DROPOFFVTIME WAfTING JoTAL ,_; o
It %L{ o BLACK TOP AND CHECKER CAB
GUSTOMER SIGNATURE \ 7§" ST UDED - 604-731-111
DO NOT SIGN ; :
s b oot roesusane - KIMBER CABS.
IN ACCORDANCE WITRBYOUR AGREEMENT WiTH THE 3-8888 “} J
llﬁusr:lov: YOUR GARD Wijmhercabs.com A | (
H . s A H ' L . v . 1




Toni Federico

From: Lisa Sparrow

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2012 8:37 PM

To: Toni Federico; Deborah L. Ring; Jim Japczyk
Subject: FW: Scan from Northbrook

Attachments: Scan001.PDF

Approved.

----- Original Message-----

From: Toni Federico

Sent: Thursday, May 1@, 2012 5:88 PM
To: Lisa Sparrow

Subject: FW: Scan from Northbrook

Lisa,

Attached is a copy of John Stover's expense report.
process it for payment.

Thanks Toni

Toni Federico

Accounts Payable Supervisor
Utilities Inc.

Phone 847-897-6454

Fax 847-498-959¢

email afederico@uiwater.com

----- Original Message-----

Can you please approve it so that I can

From: do not reply@uiwater.com [mailto:do not reply@uiwater.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2812 5:39 PM
To: Toni Federico
Subject: Scan from Northbrook

Please open the attached PDF document.

Number of Images: 9
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Thne: JOHN HOY
Sildresst 32271 CURVING QAKS WAY

" Yogus, WY
. ﬁu, FRTIN 7o {7mp797~sn4:

Resv m
Room #: 642
Arrival Date: 04/19/2012

ORLANDO FL 32820 Departure Date:  04/2072012
Group Code:
Guests
Page 1 of 1
[Sam” Reference Description Charges\ Balance
SAT9/2012 (410175064665 | APPLIED DEPOSIT
Wl .
8.00
£479:2012 [410175065637 | POOL LOUNGE
£98.00
41922012 1410179000355 | ROOM CHARGE SP 642 7.08
TAX2
8.00-
042002012 {4101850843498 | FRONT DESK VISA
= v
9777 Las Vegas Bivd South ) Las Vegas, NV 83183
Phons: (TO2T96-TI1 Tall Free: (8662067111 Fax: (Tu2)797-8041
StutnPoiniCarre com
Resv 410175064643
N H
ame DONALD SUDDUTH Room #: Sp 646
Address: 32271 CURVING OAKS WAY Arrlval Date: 04/19/2012
ORLANDO FL 32820 Departure Date; ~ 04/20/2012
Group Code:
Guests
Page 1of 1
Date Reference Description . '_f;”e,s Balance
66.08-
04119/2012 1410175064644 | APPLIED DEPOSIT
' 222.47
04/19/2G12 410175070359 | SILVERADO STEAKHOUSE
59.00
04/19/2012 [410179000359 | ROOM CHARGE SP 646 7.08
TAX2
04/20/2012 410185084590 | FRONT DESK VISA




Room Nurmar: A0
Daily Hate: SR
Rocm Type: i5H
No. of Guests: 116G
TEELE TS LINT CARD RATE PLAN
FEROP ]
e e e

HMBG TOT AL DUE: §3.00

4 HURTOE S 1
Vi JVE T THT o aleioes

(3 huwpoN
4529 LPRIYIY §:1 SR RO R R R

R * Customer Capy %
BREESREFF LRV PR A S ERRRRREX REE

2 COFFEE M 3.
1 SAUJEGR COMBO 3.15
NO CHOICE Einstein Bagels - Las Vegas Airpart
1 SAUJEGG COMBD 3,15 5757 Wayne Newton Blvd
NO CHOICE Las Vegas, NV, 89118
NG CHEESE 925-298-1270
1 TIK BIT {10) 1,55

st T "
Ties L]
SEIVET! &. Grace

Drdgrs 126428
Jescription; FRST

Card Type: )
Card No: :
Expires:

Appr Code: P

Purchases: $ 10.77
o SUDDUTH/DOKALD

Trrres " 1B I agree 1o pay the above tota) amount
according to the card issuer agreement.

L. 1.Rg LEE FEs 377
: Ncint R 1g

e

250N




The Coast

reail people.
TIE0 VYOSt Yiastirigs Street
Varmcowver SCVGE /ARS

Tt (5047 697-0202 fox: {604) 55/-0123

' Coal Harbour Hotel

Mr Don Sudduth

3221 Curving Oaks Way
Orlando FL 32820-2749
UNITED STATES

nvpice datle 41972012
“umben 85128
falot- STT-FCREL T A
Gues: Mr Don Sudduth
Date Description
4/1712012 Rooom Service Diner
7028
41172012 Rooom Service Diner
7028
411712012 Rooom Service Diner
7028
411712012 Harmonized Sales Tax Other
7028
4/17/2012 Gratuities - Dining Room
7028
4/19/2012 G Auth: —.

T =87 =

resefrvations:

S for

www.coasthotels.com

Invoice

Arrival 4/47/2012 Deparure
Quantity Unit Pnce
R 3.00
1 3.00
1 10.00
1 1.56
1 3.00

Total invoice

Total Paid
Total Due

Signature X

4/19/2012 Room
R To tal(CAD)

3.00

3.00

10.00

1.56

3.00

1411

§ :ROUTES D) M 1F N6 waned and agres e be heid personally liable in the event that the indicaed persos, company or
he fuil amount of these charges. Interest will be charged on any overdue balance

or

17-800-663-1144




7 Adults (age 18 10 64) $283.00
Additional Taxes/Fees $10.80
Price Details - Premium Seats
MCO - EWR

Eoonomy Plus Seatl dimited reclinet - 1 $29.00

Travzier

Total Fare £322.80

 Sianacoe my reseryation |

Hertz L

Book with our preferred car partners

Save up to 35% off

Earn 75 reward miles/day

Earn 150 bonus reward miles when bocking on
united.com

Choose .~ . o

4 [FiightSummary

»)- Mon, Apr. 23,2012 | Orando, FL {MCO) to New York/Newark, NJ (EWR - Liberty)

Traveler information

Mr. Donald Sudduth (G

Manage my reservation >

View full trip detalis, seat assignments and printable receipts.

New York/iNewark Hotels
STARTING AT

$55

PER DAY

Expect the unexpected.
Add trip insurance.
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@ 300 NVeterans Memorial Drive » Peard River, NY 109065

- -l Phone §45,735.9000 « Fax §45.735.200%
Hl tO Reservations
[ Name & Address Pearl River s hiltonpeaririver.com or 1 8OO I TONS
SUDDUTH, DONALD Room 327102
3221 CURVING OAKS WAY Arrival Date 4/23/2012  8:00:00PM

Departure Date  4/24/2012
ORLANDO, FL 328202749
us

Adult’Chitd 0
Room Rate 178.00
RATE PLAN LV6
HH# 977598844 SILVER
AL:
BONUS AL: CAR:
CONFIRMATION NUMBER e
42412012 PAGE 1
DATE REFERENCE RESCRIPTION AMOUNT
472312012 1448586 GUEST ROOM $179.00 :
42312012 1448586 RM STATE TAX §14.99
472312012 1448586 OCCUPANCY TAX $5.37 i
WiLL BE SETTLED TQ VS 5433 $199.26 |
EEFEGTIVE BALANCE OF $0.00 : A
EXPENSE REPORT SUMMARY Cuntomar Copy
12 00:00:00 STAY TOTAL
ROOM & TAX 5199.36 $190.36 @ o .
DAILY TQTAL $190.36 $199.36 . Dare: Q4/24717 Tige: 12:50pm
S : PaulaChk#: B42518
fard Number e
Expiration Date MR
Authior ization Nusher TR
Amgunt $17.84
Hilten HHonors{R) stays are posted within 72 hours of checkout, To chack y Gratuity; g D
i any other stay at more than 3,000 Hilton Family hotels warlowide, pleass visi -
: i
* Thank you foﬂ choosing Hilton! Book your naxt stay et hitton.com and take &t . 20' ?‘,[
internet-only Iitdvance Purchase Rales and Iimitad-time special offers! Total:

3 2 o
853 RVIY == S
% = — oo m = o
EE% > Ny
w ‘a-&-_a‘ D —
le. * “ o & s2 0O
- l\-q * | E_”g'_‘ =
[ ] "_ >‘ (4] -8 EE J e -— -
X 8. ~ ©-E8 U z> =
L<Z O IR = 2 g8~ T Z3 BE
wg O oS g g - i 5 23358 £ 5% g3
- — .
a3 + o=2¥%sg - = == g 325 § zE
. = w 3
o % £ ®3Z2 2 2 . =z I8 geeT § - EB
¥ 3 o S = -5y o ==
= =2 b =X < S re = — u
* w Eég’t 2 8 s . L= >, - gé
g = 2 M 28355 =
= = w —wBG 3




United Airlines - Thank You for Choosing United Airlines Page T ol 2

fra
o

Home » Thank You for Choosing United Airlines

Thank You for Choosing United Airlines

United Confirmation Number{@uifiiilie

Purchase Summary

e Ol R e e

' 1 Adults (age 18 to 64) $283.00
Additional Taxes/Fees $10.80

Price Details - Premium Seats

EWR - MCO
Extra Legroom Seat - 1 Traveler $49.00
Total Price $342.80

Payment Information

Name of Cardholder: Donald E Sudduth
Card Type: -

Card Number:

MileagePlus Members: Upon completion of this itinerary, you will earn up to 938 MileagePlus
award miles.*

Flight Details United Confirmation Number | B4BKLD

Tue., Apr. 24, 2012 | New York/Newark, NJ (EWR - Liberty) to Orlando, FL (MCO)

Depart: Arrive: Travel : Award Miles/ 3 Flight: UA401

2:30 p.m. {5:12 p.m. Time:2 hr | Premier Qualifying*: | Aircraft: Boelng 757-200

Tue., Apr. 24, 2012 - Tue., Apr, 24, 2012 42 mn ;938 /100% ; Fare Class: United Economy (Q}

New York/Newark, N]J (EWR  Orlando, FL {MCO) ¢ | Meal: Snacks for Purchase

- Liberty) : : No Special Meal Offered.
Traveler(s)

Mr. Donald Sudduth

Seat Assignments: EWR - MCO: 21C Special Meals Reguest;  Not applicable for this itinerary
r Frequent Flyer: UA-UA244591
, E-mail Address: DESUDDUTH@UIWATER.COM
Home Phone: (407) 765-7228 - United States
M
Orlando Hotels .~ Orlando Car e
From - Rentals HE”Z.I

Book with our preferred
car partners to save up

i

- https://www .united.com/web/en-US/apps/booking/flight/printConfirmation.aspx ?SID=C73... 4/23/2012




Southwest Airlines - Purchase Confirmation

-

SOUTHWEST.COM'
Thank you for your purchase!
Orlando, FL - MCO to Nashville, TN - BNA
New Purchases in Trip
Air
Confirmation #44KRN2

Orlande, FL - MCO to Nashville, TN -
BENA
Thursday, April 26, 2012

Air Total: $335.80

—
LQPR

£ i

“mwu 04/26/12 - Nashville

New purchases added to your trip.

AIR

Orlando, FL- MCO to Nashville, TN - BNA
04/26/2012
Confirmation # 44KRN2

Adult Passenger(s)
DONALD SUDDUTH
Subscribe to Flight Status Messaging

Amount Paid

$335.80

Trip Total
$335.80

,

Rapid Rewards #

M

DEPART 09:55AM Orlando, FL (MCO)to

Flight
APR26 | | 20:50AM Nashuille, TN (ENA) #1721 | Jrursday, April 26, 2012
CTHU | (Nonstop)
PRICE: ADULT
Trip Routing Fart Type | Yiew Fare Rules Fare Detalls Quantity Total
- Prianly Bosding - Fly dy¥ Secuily Lana
" Business Select + Masimun Rapid Bewardss + Ere0 Sane-Day
Depart  MCO-BNA Aot Changes 1 %$335.80
< Fuily Rehancabio « FPramium Drink
Earn at least 3900 Rapid Rewards Points per person when you take this Subtotal $335.80
trip. Fare Breakdown
Carry-0n 1tems; 1 bag + 1 small personal item are free, see futl details.
Checked Items: First and second hags are free, size and weight Emits apply. Bag Charge $0.00
Air Total:
$335.80

Purchaser Name Donald Sudduth Billing Address

Form of Payment

Gov't taxes & fees now included

3221 Curving Qaks Way
Orlando, FL 32820

Amount Applied

————

$335.80

- https://www.southwest.com/reservations/confirm-reservations.html 2disc=0%3A20%3A13...

Page | of 2

4/24/2012




0148
Server s DAYID M Rec: 45 —_—
J4/2b, 2 18:39, Swiped T: 888 Terwm:

Boweos Little Ro I—"_""(,,,,,, Gty 501-570-5999
g BRA{IEF' AR SO b esident Stinton Ave ¥ 108 e
{ Littie Hock, £r o va man
MERCHAN 7 (501) G07-1B31 Fax(501)307-239: T uy Ceb
Buscos Little Fock SR
CARD TYPE £CCUUNT NUMBER Wi bascosbeer . con s
. _ N Dats: bprig’12 11:04PH : _ 105 2
" Nane: UONALD SUDDUTH Carid Type: . SRS 01390
00 TRANSACTION APPROVED Acct #: ; e P
AUTHORTZATION oD Card Entry: SWIPED ,
Reference: 0426010010148 Trans Type: PURCHASE
TRANS TYPE: Credit Card SALE Trans Key: 0IC006154¢19138
' Auth Code:
TOTAL: 8.87 Check: 21
s et o g s e Tabie: 402/1
— Server: 843 Katiz &
s Subtotal: 117.38
Tip: 25 ®
Pt Ly Total: / ¢ Z 33’

aeot 4
Card Enfry: SHEPeS

Trans Tvee: PURCHASL

Tranw Key: 100081507552

auth Lodz:; ol

w2

Check TE8Z

Tagla: 1371

Tarver: 300051 M chael
Subtotal; 30 .07

Tip ¥l
Total ____ ;é J,Z

% There's away~ cizmats 7 YO

295 0 w2 ot
RFNE 0301-6275-2787-1204-3070

: !ﬂDINAS CAFE/GREAT AMER BAGEL
LITTLE ROCK NATIONAL AIRPORT

ACCT#507607325 795887

DARDEN GFT CR 25.00 -7 3052 Ethel

_ Accrsao7507325§§oeao1 e e e
CTOTAL e B0.00 4 CHK 208 APR28°12  8:00AN  GST 2

80,00 o gy

wmg s BAGEL W/BUTTR
ST

1 1
1 REG COFFEE 2.15
”ﬁ"ﬁlﬂﬂ”llﬂﬂﬂ] 1 REG VASA WATER 2 2.59
i

200 ¥ State Rd 43o Altamnnte Springs, REG FRUIT £UP ’
. THANK YUU ‘ . Tax 1.10
Amt Paid 11.62

SAVE ON YOUR PRESCRIPTIONS T VAT L A— -

WALGREENS.PRESCRIET 0N AAVEAGS 0l 1o -

SEE PHARMACY FOR DETAILS

« APRTY 30, 2012 11:00 2




Delta - Book u thight

Flight Confirmation Numbes

Your purchase is complete. Thanks for choosing Delta.

Donald Sudduth  SkyMiles# 2350403271 | 4,783 Miles | SkyMiles Member

Apply for the Gold Deita SkyMiles Credit Card from American Express®
+ Geat a $50 Statement Credit when you use yaur new Gold Delta SkyMiles Credit Card 10 make a Delta purcnase of up to
$1,000 today, or on any Delta purchase within your first 3 months of Cardmembership
+ Reteive 30,000 bonus miles after you make $500 1n purchases within your First 3 months of Cardmermbership
+ Check your first bag free and enpy priority boarding on Della flights
« $0 introductory annual fee far the first year, then $95
Yes! I would like to learn more or apply now for a Gold Delta SkyMiles Credit Card and potentially receive a $1,000 minimum
credit limit for use on Delta.com, and then return to Delta.com to complete my booking. T certify that I am 1B years of age or older
with a U.5. address.

. What's Next
Now that you've finished booking your trip:

Your e-Tickets, confirmations, receipts, and flight notifications will be emailed to you at desudduth@uiwater.com.

Delta Messenger will send fight updates based on the contact preferences in your profile. Subscribe/edit your contact preferences
now.

Obtain your receipt for Trip Extras purchased by selecting Email Receipts below. IT you purchased a Delta 24 Hour Wi-Fi Pass your
receipt wilt be sent from Gogo®,

Visit My Trips to access your tinerary, manage your flight ontine and purchase Trip Extras.

» Add Trip Protector o protect against trip cancellations and interruptions with Allianz Global Assistance.

If you have a smartphone, get the Delta app to check in, get alerts on flight and gate changes, and more.

RN

AL £ A e e G e R
Email Receipts fications Add to Calendar Add Trip ices & Activities

PRINT CONFIRMATION

> ge¢  Show Detalls z

{ OUTBOUND  Sat 28 Apr 2012 | 9:06am LIT to 2:19pm MCO | 1-Stop | DL 52623 , DL 844

: 9:06am LIT 2:18pm MO0 1-Stop 4hr13min DL5262% Economy (H
; ATL Layover DLB44  Economy (H
i
{ Operated by: ! Expressiet D8A Delta Connection

Miles eamed = 1000

MQMs earned = 1000 (details)
Passenger Details

i : Seat Special Services |
Passenger ! From ‘To Assignment (e.0.Wheelchair) | Trip Extras

" Ut Rock, AR (L)

| Atlanta, GA (ATL) Not Assigned Add/Edit i
SkyMiles # 2350403271 Change Seats {
:  Atlanta, GA (ATL) " Orlando, FL (MCO) ' Not Assigned Add/Edit
Change Seats ; ;
Payment Information
3 Contact : Payee
. Telephone numbers : Donaid Sudduth
: 407-765-7228 (Business), ¢ 3221 Curving Daks Way
{ 407-869-1919 (Business)  Orlando, FL 32820, United States :
BRI g : AR 3
¥ COST DETAILS PER PASSENGER
Passenger Total Fare Trip Extras -‘_rotal
'Mr. Danald Sudduth $460.60 (USD) $0.0 (USD) $460.60 (USD)

View fare rules | Taxes/Carrier-imposed fees | View Extras Terms & Conditions

Page 1 of 2

Log Qut »

- https://www delta.com/booking/verifyPurchase.do;jsessionid=Gal5r9SpeP6KIIU 2dispatch... 4/25/2012
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Chase Online

-

[ I J—
Payment Informatian Authorize Confirmation

Review your payment details.

Credit Card Payment - Step 2 of 3

Payto Al Accounw-'—_
Pay from JPMORGAN CHASE BANK, NARMIEESNey

Payment amount  $11,297.09
Effective payment date 04/25/2012

REQUIRED Credit Card Payment Authorization

By clicking "Make Payment" below, you, JAMES F JAPCZYK, authorize a single debil entry o
your Daposit Account ending with "muﬁng number ending witH™SWEM-t0 make a single

payment to your Credit Card Account ending wimme amount of ($ USD) 11,297.09
and you further represent that your transaction n International ACH Transaction.

The payment to your Credit Card Account will be dated on 4/25/2012 and the debit to your
Deposit Account generally will occur within 2 business days but could take longer, depending on
your hank's process.

[~ Yes, | autharize this transaction. if you would like a copy of this fransaction, click the “Print”
link above.

2012 JPMorgan Chase & Co.

B o
1] . [ [ 11 #4118 )] (11K [) 1) [} X

Page 1 of 1

Batch \&%54 @
Doc Ll @ \ \ E)O




4215 Y

Chase Online

Credit Card Payment - Stap A of 3

Payment Submitted

Your confirmation number s

Paid to  All Accounts (" EEEES
Paid from JPMORGAN CHASE BANK, NA ("aleesam
Payment amount  $11 297 09
Effective payment date 04/25/2012

© 2012 JPMorgan Chase & Co.

hitps:/, ds chase. com/EP ' onfimpavinen DX

Page 1 of 1
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Deborah Ring DATE: 03/08/12-4/07/12
e e o e - T Name of Establishment Customer/Company - |~ _

: nonom_; _ o _____;.Umwo . b.&o:_:m 7L Location . z»ﬂﬂ&.:m@ﬂwuw, | Description of Expenses
102107-6200 3/8/2012 50.46 Edwardo's D. Ring Executive working lunch
102108-5875 3/9/2012 8186 cw (02 A | Dominicks D. Ring Kitchen supplies
102108-5875 3/12/12012 544 _\\ Goodwill D. Ring Executive miscellaneous supplies
102109-5825 3/18/2012 BFAIVEAI9 Dominicks D. Ring Arrangement for J Japczyk father
10810715200 A%:LD | THA ot <
%é\mw?\ Cro a Chicag gr\

102103-5875 3/23/2012 5203V |iL.0m  Jewel D. Ring Misc Executive and kitchen supplies
1OR10g .DA00 an.a9 Working Lunch Review Draft Tier 1 and Il
102107-6200 3/26/2012 50.69 Edwardo's D. Ring KPl's
102108-5875 3/31/2012 28.47/ Yi Fleet Farm D. Ring Misc Executives
102108-5875 4/3/2012 11.99 v Jewel D. Ring Misc Executives

,\ Renewal of Annual Membership Dues and

102108-5810 4/4/2012 376.00 V_L-The Chicago Bar Association J. Stover CLE Advantage

TOTAL: 85292
\\J ]
Employee mmosmﬁcﬂoug . ~ Manager Signature:
Date: <£//(.//2. PJJ\MH\W \Nd&_ s Date:




Edwardo’s Pizza

Kb,
o

Wheeling . » y
847-520-0644
Dominick’s
Order 3 12:20P | ==
Driver: i STORE MGR TONY FURID 847- 498-3304

Name: UTILITIES, INC
DEBRA RING
Phone: 847 -498-6400 Eut:

lones SE

' W

. 2 QTY  REESES EGGS 11.407 .
brid: Ei9 ResPrice 9.98
Card Savinsgs 1.98-
2335 GANDERS RD '  SNICKERS MI 11.502 , 1B
. gea:réce 9.99
ar avinas 1.49-
hpt./StE‘. MILKY WAY M 11.502 . 550 B
City: NB ; ReoPrice 4.99
. Card Savi 1.49-
Dirctn: HAIN ENTRANCE | DN s L e
| EQUAL SWTNR 200CT 7.49 B
_______ —— _— —— | SPLENDR 400 CT 14.99 B
L’Hh?fhﬂ15pﬂﬁﬁh ’6&9 UHOC NONEDIBLE
5alad /Ranch
Can Sprite SF KINS 500CT 6.98 T
e e et e PH[ IE OXY 25FZ ‘ 6'98 T
- 7.58
L-Hin Thin Spinach $7.14 ‘ vings 1 60-
Salad /Ranch (. ACTH . 11.99 T
R. ' 13.89
I?C Rogt Beer i ( 1 90-
""""""" == T Y .n% BAL 91.86
L-Nin Thin Sauage $5.29 ’ S, 91 86
Salad /House , .
. CHANGT il
Can Diet TR ITEHS =
iniiaiiie i U912 172 toe NG 0075
L-Breaded Chix Sand $8.76
No Chips;; FFries;; Add [heese L o o B
Salad /House YOUR CASHYI . TQUHY WAS mARIA
Can Sprite EREE
L-Chix Caeser N DEBORA: - s
e e Yoo ings
Car . 0o B.46
Deliver At: $0.60 Ta l B.46
Deliver At 12:35 ~ 12:50 T aviny lue 9%
XK. AT EEEEEEREEEEEEE SRS EL FEE SR T

THANK YOU FOR SHOPPING WIIH US!

GROCERY

2 QTy LFSV PEPOMNT 6.25
2 Q1Y LFSVR WNTRGN&.2507
SFY CREMR 35.302

HRSHY YORK C 12 02

x & DU
el RN s R

TRKE A SURVEY - ENTER TO WIN $500
THREE %500 WINNERS OF THOSF ENTERED
VISIT HTTP://SURVEYSAYVY (M. SHOPPING
ENTER THIS CODE Al WEBST!
0000000100016776468

ENICES

IEEES SN FEEE SRS ESEREEESSESESEREREERE ERE

FREAXPEX R A XX AE KRR E A ARV B X RN EA S A2 EXR A £ 4 A XX %




A Goodwill

4131 West Dundee Road
Northbrook, IL 60062
B47-791-4194
Store #: 91 Reg #: 4 Trans #:18914
Assoc: Robert
Date : 03/12/2012 12:18
¥ Sale *

¥¥% Sale wkx

46667700499 Hardlines O

1 @ 4.99 4,99 T
Subtotal 4,99
Tax @ 9.00% 0.45

Toul purchaoc er donation holpa
provide training & employment

services for people with disabilities
or disadvantages who seek greater
independence.

Tell us if you were amazed at:
ww . amaz inggoodwil).com
RekkekkkkRETURN POLICYsekkkkokkkkk

Clothing must be returned within 10 days
for store credit. Original receipt and
price tags attached.

A1l other items sold As-Is.

I

000310401691430000107738

Dominick's

STORE HGR MIKE TRIHHRCO 847-657-3124"
~ THANK YOU FOR SHOPPING WITH US‘

, FLURAL
RS ARRNGMNT 18 STM - 79.99. T
©7.200 BAL - 87.19
#uexe TAX . L on 87 19
CHANGE N 709}

NUMBER OF ITEMS =
3/18/?2 18:33 1719 05 0180 6713

| Join li.e Fresh Values Club today.-
Members:xp is Free and Instant.

LET US HEAR FROH YOU'
1-877~123-3929 or visit DOMINICKS‘COH

Domlnlcks Store £1719
1340 Patriot Rd
Glenview, IL 80025
' B47-657-3124
EFT CREDIT SALE 03/18/12 18:33
CARD
REF:1203181 AUTH:

H RING -
Bsﬁﬁgﬂa AMOUNT - _ 87.19

fmih  §7999

Safewny ne. Plaasanton, CA 94500

T




¥

G S
— - L
2775 PFINGSTEN
GLENVIEW, IL 60025

Phone # (847) 564-8550
Store Director - William C Hall

Cashier:KIM S
03723712 13:16:46

PREFERRED CUSTOMER:  XXXXXXX6403
GROCERY

xHRSY SNK SZ 20 2 3400013261 7.99 F2
YOU SAVED .50

xHRY ASST BAG 172 3400013593 5.99 F2
YOU SAVED 1.00 ~
PAPAN 5xRSTBL32Z 4917732004 17.99 F1
PAPAN BRKFSTB282 4917732006 17 99 F1
DAIRY

JWL LRG EGGS 00Z PC 4128000400 229 F1

== 50 off 2.29=1.79 W Fl

CANDY FRET LUGS

=> FREE (It M IR

MISCEL | ANEQOUS

PROMOTICN O
LBTOTAL 49,96
TAX 1 2.250% 81
TAX 2 9.00M 1.26

" TOTAL. 52.03
= ENDER 52.03

Acct e
APEol CORE ol

R N S

Cash CHANGE .00
' NOMBER TF TTEMS 6
akxkananas s SAVINGS SUMMARY asxxsxxkrxx
YOU SAvED 2 1.50
SAVINGS w/ CARD 2 2.29
x*xxxxx*xrtxxt****xxxxxkxwt**xxxxx*x***x
TODAY'S 0. Al SAVINGS 3.79
[HAT IS A SAVINGS OF 7%

CREIHKE KKK AKLERALA XK AN MK KAN KKK KKK KKK KKR

Trx:189  Oper 101 Term: 1 Store: 3519
03/23/12 13:17:49

Thank You For Shopping At
JEWEL-0SCO
Pharmacy Phe  # (847) 564-8480
www . welosco.con
Customer Questions

or Party Tray Orders
1-877-932-7948

KAXKKRKKXKXRAXXKRKKRAKKRRKRK

Enter to be a weekly winner
of a $100 gift card!!
Go to: www.]jewel-oscolistens.com
Enter Code: 03233 51940 010189

Talin #bo -




[
MILLS

FLEET

213 N Taglor St
Green Bay, WI 54303
(920) 494-8975

EEERHAEREARAENERAEEN XN L AR AT RN R ERR

Your Cashier Today is Ashley P

Chocalate 3.00 27
3400003088
You Saved 0.89
Chocolate 6.00 %7
2 B 3.00 3400037831
You Saved 1.78
Easter Candy 599 T
2800011191
Chocolate 6.00 * T
2 @300 4000041685
You Saved 1.98
Chocolate 3.00 %7
3400013073
You Saved 0.89
Chacolate 3.00 %7
3400013071
You Saved 0.89
SUBTOTAL 26.99
TAX 1.48
x#»¥% BALANCE 28.47

FARM.

Acct Number: *
$28.47 Purcha
APPROVED 02558G

28.47
CHANGE 0.00
TOTAL NUMBER OF ITEMS SOLD = 8

03/31/12 01:44pm 1800 15 175 285

Thank You for Shopplng With
Mills Fleet Farm

When uou provide a check as paument,
you authorize us to use information
from waur check to make a one-time
electronic fund transfer from wour

JNARITIE

account.

i

HAXERRENRANRAR AR AR ERREXARAR XL XKL XY

Valid for returns onti? nR/ZAAG2

ER

3

AR I R

775 FFINGSTEN
GLENWIEW . TL 60024
Prione # (=47, 564-8550
Store Directar - William C Hal)

Cashier:Self Cheskout

04/03/12 12:

PREFEFRED CUSTOMER:  JXRXUXX6403
GROCERY
1@ 4s (8.0)
*AgW RT BEER 122KPC 7800G0%216
YOU SAVED .99
=> 1.00 off
1@ 4/ 1 8 hO
*DIET 7-UP 12 PAKPC 7800001181

YOU SAVED .99
=> | .00 off 4.%0 = 3.50 -1.
1@ 4/ 18.40
«DIET 7-UP 12 PAKPC 7800001181
YOU SAVED .99
=> 1.00 off 4.%0 = 3.50 -1.
1@ 4/ 18,00
«DIET 7-UP 12 PAKPC 7800001181
YOU SAVED .99
=> {00 off 4.50 = 3.5C -1.
$3 POF SAVINGS
=> 3.00 off .00 = -3.00 -3.
SUBTETAL 11.
THX % 9.000%
TOTAL 11 .99
TENDER i1.

e
Acct:w
APPRVL. CODE

Cas Feff 21334

Cash CHANGE

NUMBER CF ITEMS

axxkesrxaxs SHVINGS SUMMARY miexxmxzxxxax
4

%0 = 3.50 -1.
.50 F2

24:37

.50 F2

00 F2

09 F2

.50 F2

00 F2

.50 F2

00 F2

.00

4

YOU SAVED 3.96
SAVINGS w/ CARD 5 7.00
KEKEKRTKXNTKAX LK RERXAKRELK KN KR UKRKEREK KKK
TODAY'S TOTAL SAVINCGS 10.96
THAT 1S A SAVINGS OF 0%

AR KKKEKKKKRKE KKK KN KARRKNN R AR R KRR AKKE S RK

Trx:59 Oper 33z  Term: 9z Stue

518

04/03/12 e 46

Thank Y:u For Shopping At
JEWEL_-0SC0

Pharmacy Phone # (847) 564-845¢
waw. jaweloscc. com
Custemer Questions

¢r Party Tray Orders
1-577-932-7948

KKAXNK XK x*t*k**tﬂilﬁ*’(#%\

Enter to bo & weekly wir
of a $100 gift card"’

Gio to: WitW . jowel-oscn? i T

A NANRZ F ®iH4

\L/
A




Deborah L. Ring

. _
From: John Stover
Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2012 12:13 PM
To: Deborah L. Ring
Subject: Fwd: The Chicago Bar Association - Membership Statement
Deborah,

Please pay this. I think you can do it online and that Leslie used the corporate card for it.
Thanks,

John

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: The Chicago Bar Association <billing(@chicagobar.org>
Date: April 3, 2012 12:04:09 PM CDT

To: John Stover <jrstover@uiwater.com>

Subject: The Chicago Bar Association - Membership Statement

Membership Statement

CLEI-A

Balance is due upon receipt of this statement. Any recent transaction not shown on this statement will appear on your next
monthly statement. If you have any questions please contact the CBA's Membership Accounting Department at

billing@chicagobar.org or {312) 554-2020.

Name: John R, Stover
CBA Member #: 929900
Date: 4/1/2012

03/31/2012 - CLE Advantage 06/01/2012 - 05/31/2013

o about dues and any other chargss mus! o isuohi & he CBA'S altenbion sainin 30 days of the statoment day on which fhe

P
[REISTO PN

1




[

seared, I you have vy Guestons, please contecr e GBA'S Mec s e Seanesting Depariment of billing@chicagobar.org

Amount Due |$ 376.00

Payment Options

Favoltin e Do

Instalivient Pion

Phis is an email commumication of The Chicago Bar Association. For more information on the CBA and its events, visit
www.chicagobar.org or call (312) 354-2000. The CBA is located at 321 5. Plvmouth Ct., Chicago. IL 60604,




S

LHities, Inc

Batch V%M&I,‘m.uui
Doc %

Employee Name: Donald Sudduth
Business Unit: 102107

ACCOUNTING USE

102106.6200
102107.5880
102107.6185
102107.6190
102107.6200
102107.6207
102107.6215
9. 2010146.6185
10.  2010146.6180
11. 2010146.8200

O NG AN

102106.5780 3

5.00
595.35
52.99
206.08
449,30
427.17
5.00
63.25
264.18
860.20
262.85

EMPLOYEE USE

EXPENSE SUMMARY
Total expenses $ 319137
Less cash advances -
Less amounts charged on corporate credit card -

Net amount due employee $ 3,191.37

MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT CALCULATOR
Miles driven -
IRS mileage rate ] % 0555
Mileage reimbursement $ -

PURPOSE OF EMPLOYEE TRAVEL
Misc meeting meals w/Customer Svc/Billing, BOD
Meeting & Cabarrus Hearing

Employee Signature

. Date  Approved By

o Dae




© N ;A WS

- sl b
@M= o

14,
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
S 21,

23.
24,
25.
26,
27.
28.
29.
30.

——

#Utiities. Inc:

03/06/12
03/06/12
03/06/12
03/07/12
03/07/12
03/08/12
03/08/12
03/08/12
03/08/12
03/14/12
03/1412
03/14/12
03/14112
03/14/12
03/15/12
03/15/12
03722112
04/02/12
04/02/12
04/G3/12
04/04/12
04/05/12
04/05/12
04/08/12
04/09/12
04/10/12
04/10/12
04111712
041112
04/11/12

Meals-breakfast
Parking

Ledging
Meals-breakfast
Lodging

Airfare

Airfare
Meals-breakfast
Meals-other
Airfare
Meals-lunch
Meals-dinner
Meals-other
Lodging
Meals-breakfast
Meals-dinner
Meals-breakfast
Meals-lunch
Meals-dinner
Meals-lunch
Fuel
Meals-lunch
Fuel
Miscellaneous
Meals-lunch
Meals-breakfast
Meals-dinner
Office supplies
Meais-dinner
Meals-dinner

Dunkin Donuts
Valet

Courtyard

Elig's

Courtyard
Southwest Airlines
Southwest Aidines
Dunkin Donuts
HMS Host
USAirways
Chili's

Gianni's

Chili's

Courtyard
Dunkin Donuts
HMS Host

fHOP

Lawless Subs
Bonefish Grill
Steak n Shake
Chevron
Firehouse Subs
Racetrac
Gratuity .
Philly Connaction
Dunkin Donuts
Bahama Breeze
Staples

Publix

Publix

o Travel and Business Expense Reimbursement Form

Employee Name:

mcmﬂ:mmm c_..._n

Oummw I.& m. .m.o:.
Gratuitiy

Ostler & Self
Change Fee

Airfare for Marc Fragos & seif to Cabarrus hearing
Self Sasic Fragos self

Lashua Konsul Sasic Fragos Self Haas self
Sasic Fragos self hearing recap/plan

Rooms for Fragos and seff after hearing

Donuts for CS office NC

Fragos + self dinner awaiting return flight

M. Sanfilippo discussion re ToyoGuard assist
Hoy, Durham & self

Krugler Stone Sverida Raponi SasicFragosSowell
Stone Sverida Krugler Raponl Sasic seif

Fuel for demo Electric Car - Chevy Volt

Stone Sverida Krugler Raponi SasicSowellFragos
Fuel for GM Demo

Moy Durham self

Donuts for CS visitors from NC and NV

NC/NV CS Visitors & 10 CS Staff bev/appetizers
Laptop Case

Groceries for cookout for NC/NV visitors FL CS
Groceries for cookout for NC/NY visitors FL CS

.Donald Sudduth
102107
102107 6200
102107 6207
102107 6185
102107 6200
102107 6185
102107 6190
102107 6180
102107 6200
102107 8200
2010146 6190
2010146 6200
2010146 6200
2010146 6200
2010148 6185
102106 6200
2010148 6200
102107 6200
102107 6200
102107 6200
1021068 6200
102107 6215
102107 8200
102107 6215
102106 5780
102107 6200
102106 6200
102106 6200
102107 5880
102106 6200
102108 6200

3.65
5.00
103.04 <
23.01
103.04 ~
429030 %
20.00
10.83
2.79 o
860.20
36.93 ¢
177.11-%
17.70
264.18 X
24.96

31.11
27.21 %X




ooy

- Courtyard by Marriott 1801 Milwaukee Ave
COURTYARD Chicago Glenview G
Aarrioft T B47.803.2500

06Mar12
0BMar12
O6Mar12
O7Mar12

Room Charge 82.00
State Occupancy Tax © 582
City Tax 5.52

p—— - 103.04
Card # NESNPOTOS S -
Amount: 103.04 Auth: SUEEEmSignature on File
This card was electronically swiped on 06Mar12

Balance: 0.00

Rewards ACCOUMP Your Rewards points/miles eamed on your efigible eamings will be credited to your

account. Check yo

ur Rewards Account Statement or your online Statement for updated activity.

As requested, a final copy of your bill will be emailed to you at: BTHEF@YAHOO.COM. See "Internet Privacy Statement"

on Marriott.com.




5,

- % Thanks for choosing Southwes! for your trip! You'll find everything you need to know

Rl

b Courtyard by Marriott 1801 Milwaukee Ave
COURTYARD Chicago Glenview G
Marrioft T 847.803.2500

07Mar12 Room Charge 82.00
07Mari2 State Occupancy Tax 552
07Mar12 City Tax 5.52
08Mar12 L 103.04
Card # RN =0,
Amount: 103.04 Auth-emmsSignature on File
Balance: 0.00

ﬁ“i@ My Account | View My tinerary Online

Chack In Qnline Car Doals

Hotei Deals

Check Flight Status Change Flight Special Otfers

Ready for takeoff! S
o o Narnoltl.

' N Exclusive Perks
Irom Official
SeaWorld Hotels

about your reservation below. Happy travelst

Upcoming Trip: 030812 - Orlando

AlR Hinerary

AIR Confirmation: 13H30U Confirmaticn Date: 03/8/2012

Ciick for Great
Rates from $99

Passenger(s) Rapid Rewards # ‘i‘lckot # Expiration E::.n::ints

SUDDUTH/DONALD ” Mar 8, 2013 4200

E .

Date Flight Departura/Arrival

Find a Hotel

ThuMar8 3814 Depart MILWAUKEE Wi (MKE) at 6:25 PM See ratings, photos and
Arrive in ORLANDO INTL (MCO) at 10:05 PM rates for over 40,000 hotels.
Travel Time 2 hrs 40 mins Book a Hotel #

Air Coslk: 429,30

Carry-on iterms; 1 Bag + smalt personal item are free see full details, Checked Items: First and
second bags ore free. size and weight limits apply.

Fare Rule(s): 5262426705388: NONTRANSFERABLE. Y . 1.,

Valid onty on Southwest Airlines. All travel involving funds from this Conlirmation Number must

be completed by the expiration date. Unused travel funds may only be applied toward the Rent Some Whe?ls .

purchase of fuiura travel for the individual named on Ihe licket. Any changes to this itinerary may Explore your destination on

rasult in a fare increass. the perfect set of wheels.
RentaCar #
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[1P AMOUNT ¥

10%AL ‘%‘ ‘GIB

Your reservation

0 We're sorry, but your Preferred seats could not be assigned. We have assigned alternate seats. To reassig
please call 800-428-4322.

Confirmation code: DOKX5Q ¥ checkin online Total travel cost {2 passengers)
Original date issued: Tuesday, March 13, 2012

- 2 adults $762.80 (fare)
. % Jaxes and fees B
Depart: Oriando, FL £ Charlotte, NC Jaxes and fees $97.40
Depart: Wednesday, March 14, 2012 8:40 AM MCO
Arrive: Wednesday, March 14, 2012 10:21 AM CLT Fare total £860.2¢ Non-refu
Return: Charlotte, NC & Orlando, FL Club day pass Not purchased
Depart: Thursday, March 15,2012 808 PM CLT N
Arrive:  Thursday, March 15, 2012 9:41 PM MCO Trip insurance ot purchased
Total $860.20
¥ Email itinerary € Printor view lrip details -+ Charged to Donald E Sudduth
-«“)
Sign up for Hlight updates. BeNotified.
Trip insurance Save with National - Hotels

hitps://shopping.usairways.com/Flights/Confirmation.aspx 3/13/2012




e
- Courtyard by Marriott 1332 River Run Count
COURTYARD Rock Hill Rock Hilt 5S¢ 25732
A\arrioft T833.324,9400

DonaldiM.rSt'Jd'dum" o ~ Room: 223
3221 CumngOaksWay s e T o “RoomType QNON

‘ Numberoquests 1
‘ _Rate 5119 00

Oﬂando FL: 32820

14Mar12 Raom Charge
14Mar12 Room Tax ‘
15Mar12 - 132.00

Card #;
Amount. 132.09 Authg Signatura on File
This card was slectronically swiped on 14Mari2

Balance: 0.00
) Courtyard by Marriott 1300 River Run Court
COURTYARD Rock Hill Rock Hill S 29732
Marmoft T 803.324.1400

- 34MAEr12 Room Charge 119.00
" 14Mar12 Room Tax 13.09

5Mar12 132.09

Amount. 132.09 Auth! ignature on File
This card was electronically swiped on 14Mar12
Balance: 0.00
L 3

: .Rﬂmﬂs Account P\hur Rewards points/miles earned on your efigible earnings will be credited to your
m Check your Rewards Account Statement or your online Statement for updated aclivity.

msled_ é'_thal copy of your bill will be emailed 1o you at: BTHEF@YAHOO.COM. See “intemet PmawStmmem"




o1 b1

Server: RyAh o Rec: Of Obeal P Chatig Keo 14E

Na/452/12 20:09, Swped 10 603 Term: 4 - ﬁ,fteaﬂ, f Dnahe NO']4D
Order: 437735 PIY. §

Name:  ARIEL M 4/3/201% 2:07:15 PM

BONCEISH GRILL s Mregler,

1012 A f e e fns SutJfTota? 39_05
Longaod, FL 52150 e o ST g Tax 1.98
"4071331-0131 Sperela , DfEne _ Gratujty 6.59
HERCHANT #: | Tatal 415

| Ending:5433 _ Amount  41.56

?ARD TYPE » FCCOUNT NUMBER j Exp:NOT EXP AuthCod
T /ISA ..oy ¢ Issued To: SUDDUTH/DONALD /
T e 00 TRANSACTION APFROVED Stuee, Komly, Sorile s e, Sdf
R S AUTHORIZATION 4 o~ o o S R AR E RS

Reference: 0402010000050

Bahama Breeze

ER Y 1 .

pEn P TRANS TYPE: Credit Card SALE 499 E. Altamonte Dr.

. St ' Al tamonte sBrmg?. FL 32701-4503
1 ~ ] 407-831-2929

' 272/ CHECK : 210.41 Check # :12688-3002

T0TAl s . _ Lp @@ | Table 306

o—>7 Semoran Blvd TIP: It Z 0 it 5 Lindsey M
lando , FL 32822 2 + 19:34 04/10/2012

or Cuest Experience . TOTAL: __'__.____‘S‘._”_D_A .{4’”,_.. ‘ Transaction #:266102325

“Comments, Plea [
all 383.535.558§eor 5w Can r~

90 to racetrac.com F IREHOUSE SUBS _ »3 e p—— Auth&

e : JD12857215884

PPY
e an B 3309 £, SR 436 #1013 Check Amount 265.86
APOPKA, FL 32703 G .
MP Mo 12 | (P) 407-331-7827 Gratuity a45.15
ade!: Unl-93, Sel | (F) 407-331-4750 : - o
all ;
Fice: ®4.i9900a5 % ' 4 Total S11.01
ptal Fuel: %33.808 : P
,Egll.TSﬂLE :33.09 b oDINE IN 4/5/2012 12:24:48 PH |
33.00 § Order # 169722 Cashier: cash t. : Add'l Tie
4 : $56.85
REAE s 4 ?gg Total; $3.60 T F rnatl Total
n/05/2812 99:45: Total: $63.45 :
iﬁﬁ-ag;kxx*********ggx % . Discount Total: . $0.00
; ARE_WE DOING?. i i
TUUmRAfLtaM. $63.45
5 : Card:gmbar a?;;es to pay total in
accoraance w agreem
Change $0.00 use of such card. ent governing

Guest Copy

Card Num 3

that was eésv-ié Terminal & 000

5779 South Highway 17-92 i Batch Number: 969 U b I x’

Low prices. Every item. Every { Approval
Casselberry, FL 32707 ﬁ Entry Method: S Corner Lakes Plaza
(407) 260-9888 ; 16825 E. Colenial Dr.
BALE 1413111 3 00226615 orlando, FL 407-568-0858
0214‘04/11/12 09:44 Store Manager: Rich Koller

- PRICE . PRESTO!

peference #: 046805-003
Trace ¥: 0010015361

ITY SKU

REWARDS NUMBER 2574702987

OTAL

————

Horhge S
v O ST SRR SIS
s s

SAMSONITE EXPND PR Acct #2
023572408962 49.99 : Purcnas‘m
BUBTOTAL 49,99 . Amount : $33.
' Auth tulm
Standard Tax 6.00% 3.00 " ----------
$62.99 " your cashier was Judy

R e

Love to shop here. Love to save here.
yisit publix.com/save

Puhlix Super Markets, Inc.

04/11/2012 14:54 50897 R104 §158 C0229




PUB AULL STRGTH Fo

LK THOC/CKTPS
PUBLIX CHOC/CHIPS
- PUB ¥L STRNG COMRD
STRAYBERRY GLAZE
PUBLTX CREAM CHEES
HATHAN'S SKLS BFRN
NATHAN'S SKLS BFRN
Promotion
NATHAN'S SKLS BFRN
NATHAN'S SKLS BFRN
Promotion
PR STY 40 GST NPKN
SOLG H/D B 7/8 PPR
SOLO H/D 10" PLATE
KEN'S [H BL CHEESE
KEN'S CH BL CHEESE
Pramotion
STRAWBERRIES PREM
18 2FoR £.00
You Saved 1.49
B/C CHOCOC CAK/MIX
STRAYBERRIES FREM
You Saved 1.00
TOSTITO MILD SALSA
18 2 FOR 5.00
You Saved 0.99
TOSTITO MILD 3ALSA
18 2 FOR 5,00
You Saverd 0.99

Cashier Confirmed - Age Over 21

A/MIST EXOTIC ZIN

PUBLIX HOTDOG BUNS

PUBLIX HOTDOG BLNS

PUBLIX HOTDCG BUNS

PBX 30 STLY PCT SL

PBX 50 STLY POT SL

PREMIUM TOMATO

1.93 0 8 1.49/ 1b
You Saved 0.9

PBX 30 STLY POT &L

SOUR DOUGH ROUND

PBX ART SPIN DIP

PBX ART SPIN GIP

LETTUCE ICEBERG

ONIGNS SWT

0.77 b & 1.29/7 1
You Saved 2,15

V/C PORK & BEANS

V/C PORK & BEANS

FRNKS BUFF WNG Sau

NI — i ng R RS

L%-hb;DLO\.DI-NJMN-

R U LD WD B R En
L.Ou:)kDm‘\DLD\DLDgxglnkalnxoLrlu:rtf::

LY LD WD N MO

I — (%]
W0 n
o L]

2.50

2.50

—_— T LD (2% ] gy - e
Ao D WD LT O 0 N O P BN MY WO
[#¢) [FuRVa R ¥ BT RV RV

0O WD WD

o
e
(=g

1.75

(&%}
o
o

2.99

—t —f —

T M TtTMTTTT ATy M TTY VY sl

Tt M Ty

T

T T IR M - i ol R )

-

M Tt m

By
(e
=
o

ST SiesF 1.9%  F
Fromation -4.83 F
.29 F
.25 F
& 3,62 F
ANSOH WHY [HEN 3,69 F
G ATt IES 5.6%  F
You Saved C.74
CHUCK PSTTIES 5.1 F
You Saved 0.is
CHUCK PATTIES 581 F
Vou Saved (.74
CHUCK PATTIES 5.4 ¢
You Saved £.72
LAYS WAYY FAMLY 82 4,58 F
LAYS WAVY FAMLY SJ 499
Promation -4,99 F
PUBLIY H/BURGER B 1.29 F
PUBLIX H/BURGER BN 1.29 F
Order Total 164.92
3ales Tax 1.48
Grand Total 166. 40
Credit Payment 166.40
Change 0.00
Savings Summary
Special Price Savings 24.33
B T T T UL PSR PR Ty e e
* Your Savings at Publix *
* 34.33 ¥

Rk R RO R E R F R R R Rk R L kb
PRESTO!
Reference #: 031319-004
Trace #: GOI0G10301
Acct #:
furchase
Amount: $166.40
Auth # <

Your cashler was Jeanne
04/11/2012 13:43 50897 R103 3314 C0250

Love to shop here. Love to save here.
Visit publix.com/save

Publix Super Markets, Inc.
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[_{14?\5’1 Page 1 of 1

Chase Online

Payment history for All Accounts {...3125)

Payment Date  Amount Payment Account Confirmnation Number Description Status Action

03/28/2012  §13,980.84 JPMORGAN CHASE BANK, NALSsil “ Internet  Pending Cancel
0212212012 §12,257.56 JPMORGAN CHASE BANK, NA (. gl _r Intemet Paid
011252012 $5,738.83  JPMORGAN CHASE BANK, NA IR oconNiililS ternet  Paid
12/30/2011  $12,83560  JPMORGAN CHASE BANK, NA (gl ” Intemat  Paid
12/01/2011  $12462.37  JPMORGAN CHASE BANK, NA (gl ity Intemet  Paid
10/26/2011  $14,21547  JPMORGAN CHASE BANK, NA m SR Internet  Paid

® 2012 JPMorgan Chase & Co.

httns://cards.chase.com/EPav/EnavPavmentHistorv. asnx ?A1=292743317 3RO
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Rle_borah L. RingL

From: John Stover

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2012 5:27 PM
To: Deborah L. Ring

Subject: RE: Exepnse Account Approvals
Deborah,

I've reviewed the expense report and approve the charges. As you noted, they all relate to the online filing of operating
company annual reports. You can attach this email to the report to show my approval.

John

John Stover

Vice President and General Counsel
Utilities, Inc.

Phone; 847-498-6440

Email: jrstover@uiwater.com

COMMUNICATION SUBJECT TO THE ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGE. DO NOT FORWARD WITHOUT
PERMISSION.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is intended anly for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed
and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader
of this message is not the intended recipient, or the agent or employee responsible for delivering this message to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of the information contained in
this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and
delete the e-mail and any attachments from your computer and files. Thank you.

From: Deborah L. Ring

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2012 4:41 PM
To: John Stover

Subject: Exepnse Account Approvals

John,

Can you please review the attached Expense Account Form and please sign off on all the charges highlighted in yellow?
They are all for Annual Report Filings for various companies.

Deboran Ring

Executive Assistant

Utilities, Inc.

2335 Sanders Road
Northbrook, 1L 60062

Phone: 847-498-6440 ext. 3362
Fax: 847-498-6498
diring@uiwater.com




A0 IL WEB ANNUAL REPORTS 217-7824696 IL. : 15500 7~
07 IL WEB ANNUAL REPORTS 217-7824696 IL 180.00 —
2007 IL WEB ANNUAL REPORTS 217-7624696 IL. 452 507"
2208 NATL ASSN OF WATER CO WASHINGTON DC 700.00~"
/aﬁoa Dominicks Slor00010520 NORTHBROOK IL 25.8
0209 TURNBERRY ISLE MIAMI AVENTURA FL B Y Y Rt
_— o208 TURNBERRY ISLE MIAMI AVENTURA FL 43087 —
02/09 TURNBERRY ISLE MIAM! AVENTURA FL . 281.37 —
02/09 TURNBERRY ISLE MIAMI AVENTURA FL —489 57 —
02/09 TURNBERRY ISLE MIAMI AVENTURA FL 281.37—
0209 NATL ASSN OF WATER CO WASHINGTON DC 700.00"
0210 DELAWARE CORP & TAX WEB 302-7393077 DE 125.00 »*
/oﬂm DELAWARE CORP & TAX WEB 302-7393077 DE 275.00—"
03 NEVADA SECRETARY OF ST 775-684-5780 NV 325.00 +
02115 INKTASTIC INC 330-345-0811 OH 292,96
0214 TONGS HUNAN NORTHBROOK IL 13.03 =~
#0216 TONGS HUNAN NORTHBROOK IL 38.84
~U2/20 OFFICE MAX GLENVIEW IL 18.62.—
0%23 Dominicks Stor00010520 NORTHBROOK IL 200.74,—
AT JIMMY JOHN'S #437 GLENDVIEW IL 3150
- _ a2 NEVADA SECRETARY OF ST 775-6684-5760 NV 325,00 ——
_.~oaiz NEVADA SECRETARY OF ST 775-684-5780 NV 476.00—
0302 IL WEB ANNUAL REPORTS 217-7824696 IL 170.00="
_A3i02 IL WEB ANNUAL REPORTS 217-7824696 IL 195.00 ——*

_~83/02 IL WEB ANNUAL REPORTS 217-7824686 IL 17586~
/)3(06 508 - COMMERCIAL 225-925-4704 LA 30.00 "

LESLIE A STONE
TRANSACTIONS THIS CYCLE (GRESEEINT 95 909.20

|
213 HOLIDAY INN HOTEL & $L WEST COLUMBIA SC -102 12"
207 Dominicks Slor00010520 NORTHBROOK IL es8e
8207 IL WEB ANNUAL REPORTS 217-7824696 IL 16104 7




Hola Inn

& Suites
15 02-13-12
Steve Lubertozz! Folio No. t 25887 Room No. : 227
A/R Number : Arrival o MA712
United States Group Code : Departure : 01-18-12
Company ¢ Utilities Inc. Conf.N6. : 66499346
Membership No. : Rate Code : IPJT1
Invoice No. : PageNo. @ 1of1
Date Description Charges Credits
01-17-12 No Show 92.00
01-17-12  Sales Tax_ Other (6 or 7)% 5.52
0%-17-12 Sales Tax_Rm 5% 480
01-18-12 - AR - 102.12
02-13-12 No Show Cancel No Show -92.00
02-13-12 Sales Tax_ Other (6 or 7)% -5.52
02-13-12 Sales Tax_Rm 5% -4.60
02-13.12 Sg— I -102.12
Total 0.00 0.00
Balance 0.00
Guest Signature:

| have recelved the goods and / or services In the amount shown heron. | agree that my liablity for this bill is not waived and agree to be held
personally iable in the event that the indicated person, company, or assoclate falls to pay for any part or the full amount of these charges. If
a cradil card charge, | further agree to perform the obligations set forth in the cardholder's agreement with the issuer.

Valuabka Infarmation For Bebil Card Users: Your financlal instilution may place a hold an funds in your account for more than the amount of your stay. Holiday
Inn & Sultes Columbia Alrport is not rasponsbite for removing debit hotds. Plaase contact your financial institution for further information.

Thank you for your busingss
/ - "f A
L A T SO T nt Holiday Inn and Suites West Columbia
‘ S R, 110 McSwain Drive
| g (7 b o S West Columbia, SC 29159

’ Telephone:(803)391-4000 Fax:(803)391-4001




IL Corp Annual Report Receipt Page 1 of 1

o

RIVEILLINOIS 5 .

Thank you for using E-Annual Report System!

Please print this receipt for your records.

Franchise Tax: $31.14
Filing Fee: $75.00
Penalty: $0.00
Interest: $0.00
Expedited Fee: $50.00

Payment Processor
Fee: $5.00

Total Fee: $161.14

Authorization Numbaiiiiiies
File Numbe Suijaang---

Date: 02-07-2012

Payment Typ il

Printable Document: Click here T

The document created above is provided as a PDF file. You must have a recent
version of the Adobe Acrobat Reader software properly installed and configured in
order to view and print your Corporation Annual Report. If you are not sure if you

have the correct setup you may click this link to verify Adobe Acrobat Reader. If

you do not have the free Adobe Reader software please download and install it
before continuing.

BACK TO CYBERDRIVEILLINOIS.COM HOME PAGE

C

ClrefMeR Wodet Co
T (vl - Y35

httns://www.ilsos.eov/soar/ccPavment.do ...* 21772012 ‘



IL Corp Annual Report Receipt Page 1 of 1

'z p‘"sw 3

BERDRVEILLINOIS 75 = 5,

Thank you for using E-Annual Report System!

Please print this receipt for your records.

Franchise Tax: $25.00
Filing Fee: $75.00
Penalty: $0.00
Interest: $0.00
Expedited Fee: $50.00

Payment Processor
Fee: $5.00

Total Fee: $155.00
Authorization Number: [SSSuaii--
File Number: s
Date: 02-07-2012

Payment Typw

Printable Document: Click here =

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

httns://www 1lsos.cov/soar/ccPavment.do 27772012




IL Corp Annual Report Receipt Page 1 of 1

SERDIVEILLINOIS % i

Thank you for using E-Annual Report System!

Please print this receipt for your records.

Franchise Tax: $50.00
Filing Fee: $75.00
Penalty: $0.00
Interest: $0.00
Expedited Fee: $50.00

Payment Processor
Fee: $5.00

Total Fee: $180.00
Authorization Number: WS
File Numbe!
Date: 02-07-2012

Payment Typ Uy

Printable Document: Click here &

The decument created above is provided as a PDF file. You must have a recent
version of the Adobe Acrobat Reader software properly installed and configured in
order to view and print your Corporation Annuat Report. If you are not sure if you
have the correct setup you may click this link to_ verify Adobe Acrobat Reader. If
you do not have the free Adobe Reader software please download and install it
before continuing.

BACK TO CYBERDRIVEILLINOIS.COM HOME PAGE

CC Neleipr
Ferun Crmt WR! (e
[(§le0 - 7535

hitns://www ilsos. zov/soar/ccPavment.do 20712012




NPHEIIRIRIT L

ERORVELLINOIS & 7 e

Thank you for using E-Annual Report System!|

Please print this receipt for your records.

Franchise Tax: $322.52
Filing Fee: $75.00
Penalty: $0.00
Interest: $0.00
Expedited Fee: $50.00

Payment Processor
Fee: $5.00

Total Fee: $452.52

Authorization Number: _“’
File Numbougsi il

Date: 02-07-2012

Payment Type”

Printable Document: Click here %

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

l)
/{E o ldmed 1 Fo) o

B /zz low - 25345

httns://www i1ls0s.gov/soar/ccPavment_do 2/7/2012




Citibank Chck-to-Pay Payment Confirmation 36 \O(QZ) l L Page 1 of |

]
'
V oY : o
Cltl Citi never sleops : *
; Wednesday, March 28, 2012
Online Bill Pay Confirmation Print This Page

UTILITIES INC

Logged In As: Steven Lubertozzi Batch \ 9\(0‘4 b \

“ )P
Your Payment Information Doc L-( 9 L( g _)
Payment Confirmation Number: 'm
Authorized Payment Amount: $4,020.
"

Checking Account Number:

Expected Payment Post Date: 03/28/2012
Payment Date Requested: 03/28/2012

Close this window

httne-//aramr arcnimtanlina ram /Mncl TR AnfirmDPauDrintPhanlb Toma—Thanl-in o £ lhas N T 2O NN




Deborah Ring DATE: 02/11/12-3/13/12
Codes Date Amount _,Zmam of mmnm.v_mm_,.Sm:n o:m__oim:ﬁ.ou.:um_.i Description of Expenses
Location Namel/individual
102107-6200 31612012 6.85 Famos D. Ring Executive working lunch w/Highstar
102107-6200 3/6/2012 52.04 Famos D. Ring Executive working lunch w/Highstar
muﬁco_%P Annual Report Filing of Carolina Water
853100-7535 3/6/2012 20.00 NC Sec of State Corp J. Stover ;K% Service, Inc.
m\u
102017-6185 3/6/2012 178.08 Palazzo Roomn J. ,_mtnﬁ_»lﬂu\ Hotel room for Corix Debt Syndication Mtg
Annual Report Filing for Tennessee Water
220100-7535 3/7/2012 22.25 TN Sec of State J. Stover Service Inc.
Annual Registration for Water Service
386100-7535 3/7/2012 50.00 GA Sec of State J. Stover Company of GA, Inc.
385100-7535 3/7/2012 50.00 GA Sec of State J. Stover Annual Registration for Utilities, Inc. of GA
Annual Report Filing for Sandy Creek
262100-7535 3/7/12012 150.00 FL Dept of State J. Stover Utility Services, Inc.
Annual Report Filing for Labrador Utilities,
259100-7535 3/7/2012 150.00 FL Dept of State J. Stover Inc.
. Annual Report Filing for South Gate
855100-7535 3/7/2012 150.00 FL Dept of State J. Stover Utilities, Inc.
Annual Report Filing for Bayside Ultilities
257100-7535 3/7/2012 150.00 FL Dept of State J. Stover Services, Inc.
Annual Report Filing for Salando Utilities
255100-7535 3/7/2012 150.00 FL Dept of State J. Stover Corp
Annual Report Filing for Acme Water
855100-7535 3/7/2012 150.00 FL Dept of State J. Stover Supply & Mgmt Co.
Annual Report Filing for Utilities, Inc. of
256100-7535 3/7/2012 150.00 FL Dept of State J. Stover Sandalhaven
oL oo Annual Report Filing for Charlston Utilities,
—S7FOH00-7535 31712012 23.48 MS Sec of State J. Stover Inc.
Annual Report Filing for Walk Up Woods
127100-7535 317/2012 157.65 IL Sec of State J. Stover Water Co.
Annual Report Filing for Claredon Water
1 ?:@@.\mmm 3/7/2012 160.00 IL Sec of State J. Stover Company
855100-7535 3/8/2012 150.00 FL Dept of State J. Stover Annual Report of Ul of Hutchinson Island
Annual Report for Miles Grant Water &
101100-7535 3/8/2012 150.00 FL Dept of State J. Stover Sewer Co.




252100-7535 3/8/2012 150.00 FL Dept of State J. Stover Annual Report for Ul of Florida
Annual Report for Lake Utility Services,
251100-7535 3/8/2012 150.00 FL Dept of State J. Stover Inc.
Annual Report Filing for Mid-County
250100-7535 3/8/2012 150.00 FL Dept of State J. Stover Services, Inc.
248100-7535 3/8/2012 150.00 FL Dept of State J. Stover Annual Report Filing for Ul of Eagle River
Annual Report Filing for Cypress Lakes
248100-7535 3/8/2012 150.00 FL Dept of State J. Stover Wtilities, Inc.
246100-7535 3/8/2012 150.00 FL Dept of State J. Stover Annual Report Filing for Ul of Longwood
245100-7535 3/8/2012 150.00 FL Dept of State J. Stover Annual Report Filing for Alfaya Ul
101100-7535 3/8/2012 150.00 FL Dept of State J. Stover Annual Report Filing for Pebble Creek Ul
101100-7535 3/8/2012 150.00 FL Dept of State J. Stover Annual Report Filing for Wedgefield Ul
260100-7535 3/8/2012 150.00 FL. Dept of State J. Stover Annuat Report Filing for Ul of Pembrooke
241100-7535 3/9/2012 150.00 FL Dept of State J. Stover Annual Report Filing for Tierra Verde Ul
Annual Report Filing for Easflkake Water
101100-7535 3/9/2012 150.00 FL Dept of State J. Stover Service, Inc.
242100-7535 3/9/2012 150.00 FL Dept of State J. Stover Annual Report Filing for Lake Placid U!
TOTAL: 4,020.35

Employee Signature:

Date:

3/z¢/i2

Manager Signature:

Date:




) %hj amos Subs
9375 Milwaukee Ave
Northbrook, IL €0062

847.699.3354

Date: March 06, 2012
Time; 10:32 AM
Card Type: _ SR -
Card No.: - _
UTILITIES/DEBORAH RING

Transaction Type: Sale
Invoice #: 1203060118294
puthorization #: g

APPROVED - Thank You!!
Total: 44,04
G.°0"

Tip

Let Us Cater Your
Next Party!

Visit us at
http://uwd. Fomassubs.com

. PLAIN
= T $precher Soda $1.89
1 pelivery Fee 52.15 1
Itens Sold 13

subtotai 540.13

amos Subs

3375 Milwaukee Ave

northbrook, IL £0062
§47.699.3354

Date: March 06, 2012
Time: 11129 M
Card Type:
Card No.-

b‘!LITIES/DEBURAH
Transaction Type: Sale
Invoice #: 1203060118238
authorization #:

APPROVED - Thank You!!
_ Total: 6.85
Tip
Total
D Kus
)|

Signatuye

Let .3~ BT Your
Next Parti

Yigit us 8t
http:lluuu.fatnssubs. t




]'i~l"iljr.‘{(;?;];lﬂu{l{;{(:‘,pm'l
BUSINESS CORPORATION
ANNUAL REPORT

i Do not data enter manually. [

NAML OF BUSINESS CORPORATION:  Carolina Water Service. Inc. of North Caroling
FISCAL YEAR ENDING: [2/31/201} ’ STATE OF INCORPORATION: NC

SECRETARY OF STATE CORPORATE I NUMBER: 0023927
NATURE OF BUSINESS: Water/Sewer Utility

REGISTERED AGENT:  Corporatien Service Company

REGISTERED OFFICE MAILING ADDRESS: 327 Hillsborough Street
Raleigh, NC 27603

REGISTERED OFFICE STREET ADDRESS: 327 Hillsborough Street
Raleigh, NC 27603 Wake County

PRINCIPAL OFFICE TELEPHONE NUMBER: (847) 498-6440

PRINCIPAL OFFICE MAILING ADDRESS: 2335 Sawnders Rd
Northbrook, 1L 60062-6196

PRINCIPAL OFFICE STREET ADDRESS: 2335 Sanders Rd

Northbrook, IL 60062-6196 ’
PRINCIPAL OFFICERS:
Name: Lisa Sparrow Name: John Stover Name: John Hoy
Title: President Title: Secretary Title: Vice President
Addiress: Address: Address:
2335 Saniders Rd 2335 Sanders Rd 2335 Sanders Rd
Northbrook, IL 60062-6196 Northbrook, IL 60062-6196 Northbrook, IL 60062-6196

CERTIFICATION OF ANNUAL REPORT MUST BE COMPLETED BY ALL BUSINESS CORPORATIONS

fohn Stover 03/06/2012
FORM MUST BE SIGNED BY AN OFFICER OF THE CORPORATION ‘ DATE
John Stover Secretary

TYPE OR PRINT NAME TYPE OR PRINT TITLE

ANNUAL REPORT FEE: $§18 MAIL TO: Secretary of State » Corpotations Division * Post Office Bax 29525 » Raleigh, NC 27626-0525

9% o lr A eue, Uonaa e 5[ “

s

-

2 (310D 1528




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
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cowz v Dunkin' Donuts/Baskin-Robbing
Store 4306178 The Srove Spoothie ki
2658 Green Bay Rd, Evanston e G Taand s, T0thie King
3/10/2017 10:26:29 AM e OrJeans, 14 1bort = Ci
$(708J 531-1694

j 0 d NE&E In 7 PUT e .
Urder Number: 723 mm

: , )
Tran Seq No: 572723 0y 12 1628 RS??égé H §8£iq4
: 794

. Register:]
) b“quenue # 0167

Cashier:Danie] §.

112 Munchkins
2 -Donut

1 Cooler whole White Milk 1.79
Sub. Total: $7.37
Tax: $0.68
Total, $8.05 :
Discount Total: $0.00 I The Grove- Smoathle King
‘ Nesws Grleans Int"T Airport < ¢
i Change $0.00 | e Drleans LA 90141
P $3.05 | Purchase $(708) 531

Auth i Exp Date
Lane # 0 Cashier # 3801
03/20/12 16:28

5 SéﬂUaﬂPE Ref/Seq ¥ 016793

I
RRRRRRRR R o R R R R R Rk Rk {

HEY ANERICA!

WANT A FREE DONUT OR 3 DZ. SOFT SERVE
CONE WHEN YOU PURCHASE A
MEDIUM OR LARGER DUNKIN' DONUTS
OR BASKIN-ROBBINS BEVERAGE?
G0 to www.telldunkinbaskin.com on your
computer or mobile device in the next :

THANK Y0
mmmnm*w%g%k,

et

3 days and tell us about your visit.
f
|
Te invitamos a participar en f ‘ ' i
nuestra encuesta. i 0’Hare Internationg Avigeart ;Fg
h PR R TN e oo "o ~ LN
Survey Code:  72301-06178-1003-1027 | Parking Facility - Lots 4, 8 &
20 tox BEIT9, Chicage, 1!, DOBBE-017
Enter Validation Code: ! . i [ 1y
Visit DunkinDonuts.com for f Tel: (173) 6667532
redempt jon restrictions. GALLY TICKET - ) LT
Bring receipt with code to redeenm offer | TRANSACTION NGQEFF A Lot Level 22 81499
at a participating DD/BR combn location. ENTRY ‘IMLﬁ 05:35 03-18-12
Franchisee: Free Donut PLU #201 P§Y“f”{ E/DATE 19:48  03-20-17
Free 3 0z. 7.3 cone F.U #202 | TCENSE - Cr3§182§§8ba§
OPERATOR 354
KRR ROk RR R ROk Rk Egg[ %au NN

Bring this receipt back within 3 days i

and get & %% Sundae with the purchase
0of 4 Sundae (of eaual or Tesser value)

No Substitutions.
Canrot be combined with any other offer.
¥isit dunkindonuts.com

far coupon restrictions.
"Franc nH#9R04

1




Taxicab Inserance Store
3300 Bienville Street
New Orleans. LA 70118

Telephone #

CAB COMPANY CPNC #
PASSENGER'S RECEIPT, TAXICAB FARE
318/
- Amount of Fare § 7 D

Other Charges  §

Driver's Name

Y =2 dsley

Taxicab Insurance Store

3300 Bisnville Street
New Orlgans, A 701 18

Telephone #

PASSENGER'S RECEIPT, TAXICAB FARE
3 / 20/ 2 .20
L4
Ameunt of Fare $ L/D
—

Date

l Other Charges ¢

CAB COMPANY CPNC #

Uv
g‘:
U
s
L




WESTWIN BUSINESS NEWS

900 AJRLINE HWY STE 338
KENNER, LA 70062
03/20/2012 16:16:38
T R - s Merchant ID: 000000004209540
inank you for choosing McDenald’s. )
We're glad you're here! ; Terminal ID: 00981932
(773) 467-1290 b 323170090993
: ' CREDIT CARD
0’HAR: TERMINAL 3 H/K APEX e
CHICAGO, IL 6OGG6
0’HARE TERMINAL 3 CONC H/K APEX CARD # SR
E Chicago , IL INVOICE . 0023
% 60666 Batch #: W 002788
VUL THANG YOU t 0L Approval Code: 1 S
TEL# (T73) 462-0123 Store# 26777 +rtry Method: ﬂ Swiped
ode. Online
KSH 4 Mar .18"12 (Sun) 05:57 CALE AMOUNT $10.38
| MFY SIDE 2 KVS Order 28
GTY ITEM TOTAL
2 MILK 2.30
1 EGG BISCUIT 1.60
ADD CHEESE 0.30
Subtotal 4.20
Tax 0.45
Take-0Out Total 4 .65
Cashless 4.85
Change 0.00

MER# 25665403
CARD ISSUER ACCOUNT#

i

i
AUTHORTZATION"COOE - ol SEQ# 513161

!

For gift card balance call
1-877-458-2200

McDonald's #26777




View Full Bill - AT&T Page 1 of 19

.&..-*
gz at&t Print  Prnt Preview Sowenloacd FOF Ol
Statement Date : 02/06/12 - D3/05/12
Account Numw
H;J\;otg :?301“(')35?;-’5:611 . Previous Balance 194.10
- 1-800-331- or rom your cell phone -194 %
- For Deaf/Hard of Hearing Customers (TTY/TDD) Payment Posted 94.10
BALANCE 0.00
1-866-241-6567 Monthly Service Charges ° 178.96
Usage Charges - 27.98
Credits/Adjustments/Other Charges - 5.83
Government Fees & Taxes 1469
Wireless Number with Rollover TOTAL CURRENT CHARGES 227.46
847-687-3558 - 0 Minutes To be applied to your card on file .
Wireless Number onfafter Mar 30, 2012 $227.46
312-608-2191 -
Total Amount Due $227.46

Add a Line with Family Talk from AT&T

Family Talk(R) plans start at just $69.99/month including
700 Rollover Minutes. Add up to three additional lines

for only $9.99 each. Sign up now by calling 800-449-1672
or visit ATT.COM/ADDALINE

Return the portion below with payment
only to AT&T Mobility.

Account Number:

Total Amount Due : $227.46

Amount Paid:
$

Please do not send correspondence with payment.

LISA SPARROW

2515 PIONEER RD
EVANSTON, IL 60201-2203 Total Amount Due

Please Mail Check Payable To:

AT&T MOBILITY
PO BOX 6416
CAROL STREAM, IL 60197-6416

General Information

Late fee: Accounts with former AT&T Wireless plans are charged 1.5% or less of the balance
unpaid as of the next bilt period. Accounts with Cingular/new AT&T plans are charged $5in CT,
DC,DE,IL,KS,MA MD,ME,MI,MO,NH,NJ,NY,PA OK,OH,RLVA VT WI,WV; or 1.5% of the

- balance unpaid as of the next bill period in all other states. Accounts with former AT&T

https://www.att.com/pmt/jsp/mypayment/viewbill/viewFullBill.jsp?reportActionEvent:A_... 3/27/2012




Page 1 of 1

’im,

WINDSOR COURT HOTEL

SPARROW, MS. LISA
NATL ASSOC OF WATER COMPANIES

XX XX

Room Number: 917
Daily Rate: 299.00

Room Type: FSK

No. of Guests: 1/0

;;" o v . . o : ;: .;. ..“. g > :- e REERTY Wg‘r' - i '/.‘..' 5 ;
(311812012 312172012 e 4MGP 10600580220 |
EEETTT T TR LR T T I T T TR T TP i .7-:. P ’-%;'» :i
3/18/2012 ROOM CHARGE $299.00
3/18/2012 917 ROOM SALES TAX ROOM SALES TAX $38.87
3/18/2012 917 ROOM OCCUPANCY TAX ROOM OCCUPANCY TAX $2.00
92012 917 ROOM CHARGE #917 SPARROW, MS. LISA $299.00
3/19/2012 917 ROOM SALES TAX ROOM SALES TAX $38.87
3/19/2012 917 ROOM OCCUPANCY TAX ROOM OCCUPANCY TAX $2.00
i
TOTAL DUE: $679.74

L

TERMS: DUE AND PAYABLE UPON PRESENTATION. t AGREE THAT MY LIABILITY FOR THIS
BILL IS NOT WAIVED AND AGREE TO BE HELD PERSONALLY LIABLE IN THE EVENT THAT THE
INDICATED PERSON, COMPANY OR ASSQOCIATION FAILS TO PAY FOR ANY PART OR THE FULL

AMOUNT OF THESE CHARGES. .
. 300 Gravier Street, New Orleans, Louisiana 70130
' Telephone 504.523.6000 ¢ 800.262.2662 Facsimile 504.596.4513
www.windsorcourthotel.com




Lisa Sparrow

From: NoReply@gbcblue.com

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2012 5:37 PM
To: Lisa Sparrow

Subject: Session Receipt

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Session Receipt

Global Business Center
5721 SE Columbia Way, Suite 190
Vancouver, WA 98661

For any questions, please contact us:
Phone: 1.888.422.2583
Email: support@gbcblue.com

Visit our website www.gbeblue.com
for additional information.

Transaction #: 13004700
Date/Time: Mar 19, 2012 [15:31]
Name On Card: LISA A SPARROW
Property: Windsor Court Hotel
Location: WINDSOR371BC2

peserigion U o -
'PC Use 1 sos7 15 8850
i T e T T e
e - $10.801§

Thank you for choosing GBCblue and we appreciate your business.

Any comment or suggestions to improve your experience and our service are always welcome and highly
valued.

*




Reservations | Book Flights | Finish

American Airlines - home
page

Thank you for making your reservation on AA.com!

Page | of 2

Please Mote: This is not your raceipt. You may print your ltinerary & Receipt directly from AA.com once the status is updated from "Purchased” to "Ticketed".

Chicago w© New Orleans
1 Adult
Sunday March 18, 2012 - Tuesday March 20, 2012

Record Locator

Your recerd |ocalor is your reservation confirmation number and
i will be needed to retrieve or refarence your reservation.

Reservation Name

Status: Purchasad on Mar 08, 2012 i

Your Trip Cost:
$771.60 uso

Fllght Depart Arrive Averane Fare $750.00
o T N kLB b b o e, B e et s e+ v et 20 2 2o 23 s e R 1 s AR 1 1S, R SRR R S wan s Average Fare
AMERICAN AIRLINES Chicago (ORD) New Orleans (MSY) Adult $750.00
March 18, 2012 06;35 AM March 18, 2012 08:45 AM AAdvantage® Benefits
1 1 37 Preferred Seats $0.00
Travel Time 2 h 10 m Booking Code : v PricrityAAccesssM $0.00
Cabin Class ; Lconomy Plana Type : 580 Same-Day Standby $0,00
Seat 1 108 Taxes & Fees
. . ¢ Aduit $21.60
Flight Depart Arrive
AMERICAN AIRLINES New Orleans (MSY) Chicago {ORD) ! Flight Subtotal
March 20, 2012 05:25 PM March 20, 2012 07:55 FM '
3680 $771.60
Travest Timer 2030 m Ruoxing Code ' &
Gl by Araarican Pegls Catn Slass @ Loonarmy Fiarie Type o OF7
Seal 6A

Your Notifications

% Contact information Notification Summary

H . 0 .
? Emall : Send 3 hours prior to depariure

Notification Actions

Gate ch Enabled
: . e changes 27
" LASPARROW@UIWATER.COM g Disable
Notify a Friend i
[ |

Passenger Summary

Save time at the airport! Add your trave! information below to check-in online,

LISA SPARROW

No Further information required to travel

Summary Required

All infarmation required for online
check-in has been pravided.

Online check-in will be available 24
hours prior to your departure.

hitps://www.aa.com/reservation/editCreditCardSubmit.do?selected Tab=tabs-credit

Secure Flight information

Optional

Frequent Flyer Number
Trip Contact Number

3/8/2012




Fedkx Office® Print Online

Thank you for your order /49‘) o

Order Number: s unmmaiiitepe-- "

A confirmation of your order has been sentto:  lasparrow@uiwater.com

Payment

Payment Method: g,
Card Number: oSN

Name on Card: Lisa Sparrow

Expiration Date i NN

Pickup/Delivery

Delivery Method:  Have it delivered by FedEx \
Estimated Delivery: Estimated ship date is the next business day B P\‘\ é r‘ p-\r\{" W
\

FedEx Office Center: 3524 N Southport Ave Y v
Chicago, IL 606571436 , P‘
(773) 975-5031 Qs
View Map 6\ .
usa3636@fedex.com X\

Contact: Lisa Sparow
o \\N

Utilities, Inc. LO\
(847) 687-3558 K
lasparrow@uiwater.com

Recipient: Lisa Spamrow - CONFIDENTIAL
Utilities, Inc.
2335 Sanders Road
Northbrook, IL 60201
(847) 687-3558
lasparrow@uiwater.com




03/09/2012

FDX OFFICE#82 00000828 DALLAS TX

1 XY

$151.78
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PURCHASER SIGN HERE = |

N t
)

X

Cardhoider acknowledges ..ona:: ot goods and/or servicas In the
amount of the Tolal shown hereon and agrees to parform the
obligations sat forth in Lhe Caidholder's agrgemant wilh the isauer.

Imprint Data: Top White Copy Passenger -- Battom Yellows Copy Driver

QUAN. | CLASS __DESCRIPTICN , PRIGE AMOUNT
e Y i s “ >
A _ a
I Q
A _ o
T _ m
Y- PR A T R R SUB |
@@w \ ! \w /! g % i m e .\y TOTAL | w
REFERENCE NO. REGIDEPT. t
; TAX “ -
FQLIO/CHECK NO. SERVER CLERK B 1 w
N el
W ! 0
e ]
SALES SLIP orAL (R
IMPORTANT: RETAIN THIS COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS
\ / .\ Q -7
\.\Il‘l\\.
7652

Y Z4Yo .. ST

1-888-TAXI-PAY or 212-222-TAXI
Guarantee Your Transaction. w
_Cab #: 250 Date: £~ g

; i

&

Max Voucher Value: $100
Satisfaction Guaranteed.
www taxi-receipt.com

CustomerService@taxipass.com

Acgnowtedges Ride & Agreement of Voucher T

Vouchers sold by an inds r

31 party service provkler,

R ep—
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- \QQQLN%Q Batch \%U..\%mo

Doc \*%.Q\%. @

John Hoy
102107

Employee Travel and Business Expense Reimbursement Form

Utlitties, Inc:

ACCOUNTING USE - N _ G : . EMPLOYEE USE

Object Code | Amount |

on corporate credit card

vee $ 90340

$

Note that the mileage reimbursement calculated above
must be manually entered on page two of this form

20 :
S 90340 ]

v 3/2/72

Enfipl <mm<m_m=m“~=m / \ :/ Date Approved By Date

W/ Cg i




Utilities, Inc:

BU or
Project
Description




-

THANK YOU FOR CHOOSING MCDONALD'S
8029 A AIRPORT BLVD.
ORLANDO , FL
326827
VUV THANC YOU £ L )

TEL# 407 825 3273 Store# 32936

KS# 4 Mar.05'12 (Mon) 08:44
MFY SIDE 1 KVS Order 469

M , TOTAL

. COFFEE 1.69

'3 MCMUFFIN ML 3.40

-+ 1] 5.09
0.33

“ut Total 5.42
, . 8S _ 5.42
Change 0.00

MER# 25127302
CARD ISSUER ACCOUNT#

L, EnEN,
AUTHORIZATION CODE - JJJMJSEQH 224407

For gift card balance call
1-877-458-2200

MCDONALD’S 32936

TAXI RECEIPT

Cab No. Date W\W \M&\ o
From: Iid \\h e

To: 6/len u\ <
Total $ n\ S OoZ

Cab Driver Signature

o
¥ =
ES =
= H ok
£ Jine-in 41 =
B Charley's Grilied Subs a
= Store 00631

= Altamonte Mall

>¥ Server. EVA <=
%= Printed By: EVA i
~= |D; 232341 #1 Feh 27, 12 12:59 Pt
33 =
[ S e T AT T e s
821 Turkey Cheddar Melt Combo

p—_— ‘Turkey Cheddar MeltfRg]

B *Ongmarl Fries

1 *Soft Druit iReg]

o Sleak & Fries

= 4 Soft Drink[Reg]

=

= 1 Lemecna. . Regular]

e Subtotal

= Sales Tax

=

e Total

& "

&
[FA] = e
L)
& Change

<

> Thank roul Please visit us again! ™

t COHH IUN
320 SR 45
¢ T OSPRY H
3-774-
‘erminal #: 3003
B L I, B P
o H:80
e i S TRTH
“3r1amey”
SJHT Z21a.€
P 5., w-\.ﬂ.&-
raL 5. XPM.N.
(" PROU
~i ER

LAYNE SYSTEN®

Saie

Auth. =
Inv. = RRB7704
9755893 ] N
Date 621512 1920
7-ELEVEN 31887
CELEBRAT FL

Puwy = 16 Regular
Gallons .. .. 9
Price Gal . 8 3.00
Filel Sale .5 33,92

N
=

}

THANK von FUR




Alrlran Check-In - Boarding Pass Yage 2ot

x | 4. -
e AirTrancom  receipt & itinerary

Thank you for choosing AirTran Airways.

confirmation numb

Date: Sat, Mar 03, 2012 Status: Confirmed

Passengers
Passenger A+ Number
JOHN P HOY T
Flight Details
Departing: Monday, March 05, 2012
Orlando, FL {MCO) to Milwaukee, Wl (MKE) Flight 676 Coach
10:15 AM 12:.07 PM
Pricing
Total for 1 passenger Fees
Base Fare: $184.00 Basic Seat Fee:  $20.00
Sept 11 Security Fee: $2.50 Total Fees: $20.00
Passenger Facility Charge: $4.50
Segment Fee: $3.80
Subtotal (per passenger): $184.80
Total Fare Price: $194.80
Passenger A+ Number

https://ebyepass.airtran.com/CheckInBoardingPass.aspx 3/3/2012




Thank You. Here's your Gogo receipt... Page 1 of 1

View in web browser | View on mobile device

FLY CLASSY WITH 0G0,

RY; azr’l"ran

John Hoy Date: 03/05/2012
Username: jphoy Payment Method: waeaa.
Flight#: TRS678
Gogo Flight Pass $9.95
Total $9.95

DOWNLOAD NOW -

UNLN!TED ONLINE AQWSS, ANY AIRLINE,
‘ e . ANY GOGO EQUIPFPED FLIGHT.
Cxtds Wi S : e

Conlact Us

Gogo Customer Care

TERMS & CONDITIONS

Use of Gogo service requires registration. Terms of Use
PRIVACY

Privacy Policy

©2012 Gogo LLC. All tradermarks are the property of their respective owners. 1250 N Arlington Heights Rd, ltasca, IL 60143

http://app.go.gogoair.com/e/es.aspx?s=818&e=1168622&elq=c20aaa6f98db4330a41784094... 3/7/2012




I Courtyard by Marriott 1801 Milwaukee Ave
COURTYARD Chicago Glenview G
A\arrioft T 847.803.2500

06Mar12 Room Charge 92.00
06Mar12 State Occupancy Tax 5.52
06Mar12 Clt_y Tax 552
07Mar12 = — s 103.04

Card #

Amount:” 103.04 Auﬂ* Signature on
File
This card was electronically swiped on 06Mar12

Balance: 0.06

Rewards Accountw Your Rewards points/miles earned on your eligible earnings will be credited to your
account. Check your rds Account Statement or your online Statement for updated activity.

As requested, a final copy of your bill will be emailed to you at: JPHOY@UIWATER.COM. See "Internet Privacy Statement"
on Marriott.com.




Frontier Airlines Inc.
7001 Tower Road
Denver, CO 80249-7312

Thank you for choosing FrontierAirines.com for your travel plans. Please read these important details carefully regarding your
purchase and itinerary:

Fr

Reservation Cod“ Main contact: John Hoy
v E-mail: hoy@uiwater.com

Issue Date: Fri, 02 Mar 2012 Home phone: 224-5654187
Passenge rs
John Hoy Flight MKE-MCO

Ticket Number L

Seat 12C

Milwaukee WI (MKE}, US Orlando FL (MCO), US F9 1488 Fare Type : Classic Plus
Sat, 10 Mar 2012, 07:15 AM Sat, 10 Mar 2012, 11:01 AM Operated ] 0
Embraer EMB E90 Jet. by Republic

Airlines

Please review the policies of the operating carrier as they may differ from Frontier Airlines.

Fare Breakdown

Aduit © 42047 USD 40.83 USD 461.30 USD x 1 461.30 USD

"TOTAL: 461.30 USD

Delivery Option: E-Ticket




Batch

ot b et o o A e

4 w&o

« Utitities. Inc- Employee Name: Lisa mum:oé
T Business Unit: ‘ 7

ACCOUNTING USE EMPLOYEE USE
Vol Il P S 8 ARy PR o EXPENSE SUMMARY .
1. .‘_o:oo 6180 - . $ \Eu mo Total expenses $ 3,260.72
2. 102107.5810 350.00 Less cash advances -
~ 3. 102107.5945 . - - ] 194.10 Less amounts charged on corporate credit card -
4. 102107.6185 570.22 Net amount due employee $ 3,269.72
5. 102107.6190 1,025.20
6. 102107.6195 295.56
7. 102107.6200 - - _ 320.57 ~ MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT CALCULATOR
8. 102107.6205 29.18 Miles driven -
9. ' 2010327.6195 . 18.00 IRS mileage rate
10. 2010327.6200 19.29 Mileage reimbursement
. | Note that the mileaye oo
.‘_m. must be monuci
13. .
14.
15.
16. : - PURPOSE OF EMPLOYEE TRAVEL
17. NARUC Winter Meeting,
18. e
19. - -
20. ) oo
o * N \Al/

man_oﬁ@ .m_m:maau B o ‘Umﬁm & N ﬁxb%@& o .‘ omﬁ,m




PN RNRONNNNNDN D 2 @ Ao aaa
CINQOBEINSSOB~NITObWwND

30.

-—
CO®NDOR W=

02/05/12

02/24/12
02/24/12
02/2112
02/21/12
02/22/12
02/22/12
02/21112
02/24/12
02/22112
02/22/12
02/24/12
02/08/12
02/06/12
02/06/12
02/08/12
(2/08/12
02/08/12
02/06/12
02/06/12
0111712
03/02/12
03/01/12
01/31112
01/31/12
02/04/12

Type of Expense
Telephonefintemet

Meals-dinner

Parking

Meals-dinner .
Meals-other

Ground fransportation
Ground transportation
Meals-breakfast -~
Mileage

Airfare .+
Airfare

Mileage

Meals- cqmmﬂmmﬁ
Meals-breakfast
Airfare

Lodging
Meals-gther
Parking L
Ground transportation
Ground transportation
Meals-lunch
Meals-business mtgs
Memberships
Meals-business mtgs
Meals-business mtgs
Meals-business mtgs

AT&T

Pepito's |
O'Hare

Café Gaugain.-
Walgreens

Town & Country Taxi

Star Taxi
McDonalds ~
N/A

.+ . American Airlines

American Airlines
N/A . L
Dunkin Donuts
McDonalds -
American Airlines
Renaissance -
Renaissance
O'Hare

Cab

Cab

Dog Walk
Dunkin Donuts
American Airlines
Starbucks
Starbucks
Dunkin Donuts

ee Travel and Business Expense Reimbursement Form

Employee Name:

Lisa Sparrow

Business Unit:

: January Wireless -

AT mca

Dinner - -

Parking

Sparraw, Cocran, Williams
Snack

Rosen --> Westin . . .2
Westin --> Rosen
Breakfast :
Mileage + Tolls (36 _.:__mm +1 mS
ORD->MCO->0RD; :
ORD-->MCO-->0ORD

Mileage + Tolls (36 miles +

Breakfast

Breakfast

Om_u--v_uo?-vom_u

Hotel _

Misc. dinners, E:osmm inc. S:___mBm and Io<
Parking
DCA-->Hotel
Hotel-->DCA y
Atlantis w/ Lubertozzi and Io<
Accounting Staff

Admiral's Club

Interview

Interview

Interview

Project
Code -
102107

102107
102107
102107
102107
2010327
Moiowww
102107
102107
102107
101100
102107
102107
102107
102107
102107
102107
102107
102107
102107
2010327
102107
102107
102107
102107
102107

. +5.08

7119410

—

132.00 —
89,23 «
8.84 —
10.00 —
8.00 =
9.30

21.78

ot 447 .60

44760 ¢~

© 21,78 -~

422 —
465 —
577.60 &
570.22 —
199.27 —

8500

18.00

17.00 —
19.29 —,
9.25
350.00 —
7.58 —
567
6.68 —




Lisa Sparrow

From: American Airlines@aa.com [notify@aa.globalnotifications.com)]
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2012 6.03 PM

To: Lisa Sparrow

Subject: E-Ticket Confirmation-HUIPTD 06FEB

. )\ AmericanAi}&lines‘ 4 5“?*’7 & Rece .vf:b°“f?"““??9f’ :
e A.com i A ' '

Awnrd Booking | My Account { Fare Sales & Offers

Date of Issue: 24JAN12 T Budget
[t E"‘nz ol

ox

i Adduantages g

. . - R | mites plus
Thank you for choosing American Airlines / American Eagle, a member of the | up o :fg oft Gt

Lisa Sparrow:

oneworld® Alliance. Below are your itinerary and receipt for the ticket{s)

purchased. Please print and retain this document for use throughout your trip.

Record Locato‘

Ak

You may check in and ebtain your boarding pass for U.S. domestic electronic tickets

within 24 hours of your flight time online at AA.com by using www.aa.com/checkin or

at a Self-Service Check-In machine at the airport. Check-in options may be found
at www.aa.com/options. For information regarding American Airlines checked

baggage policies, please visit www.aa.com/baggageinfo. For faster check-in at

the airport, scan the barcode at any AA Self-Service machine.

You must present a government-issue photo 1D and either your boarding pass or a

priority verification card at the security screening checkpoint.

- Buy trip insurance

RIRSER AL

Record Locator: HUIPTD

Date & Time City
MON 06FEB WASHINGTON
CHICAGO OHARE 6:05 AM REAGAN K
Lisa Sparrow FF#: 993CL52 Economy Seat 13A




American Airlines| PLT
WASHINGTON WED 08FEB .
” 467 REAGAN 10-00 AM CHICAGO OHARE 11:15 AM K
AA . . Food For
American Airlines Lisa Sparrow PR 32$0L52 Economy Seat 14F Purchase

Receipt
PASSENGER ' ' ' . . TICKET| FAREUSD
LISA SPARROW 17200

Total: $577:60

You may have purchased a "Special Fare" and certain restrictions apply. Some fares are NON-REFUNDABLE. if the Tare aliows changes, a
fee may be assessed for the change.

Etectronic tickets are NOT TRANSFERABLE. Tickets with nonrestrictive fares are valid for one year from original date of issue. If you have
questions regarding our refund policy, please visit www.aa.com/refunds.

To change your reservation, please call 1-800-433-7300 and refer to your record locator.

Check-in times will vary by departure location. In order to determine the time you need to check-in at the airport, please visit
Www.aa.com/airportexpectations.

{AA CARRY-ON BAGGAGE)

American Alrlines does not impose Carry-On bag fees however, restrictions do apply. To view carry-on baggage restrictions for
American Airlines or American Eagle, please visit, Carry-On luggage . Passengers who originate flights on other than American
Alrlines/American Eagle and need to determine applicable carry-on fees or restrictions specific to other air carriers in your
itinerary, please visit INTERLINE PARTNER BAG CHARGES,

(AA CHECKED BAGGAGE CHARGES)

For travel from US/PR/USVI within and between US/PR/USV!, the charges will be 25.00USE for the first bag. For a second checked bag,
the charge will be 35.00USD (or local currency equivalent).

For trave! from CANADA To/From the US/PR/USVI, the charges will be 25.00U)SD/25.00CAD for the first bag. For a second bag, the charge
will be 35.00USD/35.00CAD (or local currency equivalent).

For trave! from Canada To/From/via India /Europe, no charge for the first bag. For a second bag, the charge will be 60.00USD/60.00CAD {or
tocal currency equivalent).

For trave! from Europe and India To/From US/PR/USVI and To/From via Eurcpe and India, the first bag will be free. For a second bag, the
charge will be 60.00USD er (tocal currency equivalent),

For travel from Mexico To/From US/PR/USVI/Canada and To/Frem/Via Europe and India, the first bag is free. For a second bag, the charge
is 30.00USD or (local currency equivalent).

For travel from Caribbean, Central America To/From US/Canada/PR/USVI Mexico and To/From/Via Europe and India, the first bag is
free. Fora second bag, the charge is 30.00USD or {local currency equivalent).

For travel from South America To/From US/Canada/PR/USVIMCLA and To/From/Via Eurape and India, the first bag is free. For a second
bag, the charge is 30.00USD or (local currency equivalent),

When your itinerary includes any carrier other than American Airlines, baggage charges of the various airlines may apply to the
flights they operate. Please visit INTERLINE PARTNER BAG CHARGES for applicable baggage allowances and charges specific to
the interline partner in your itinerary.

Adr transportation on American Airlines and the American Eagle carriers® is subject to American's conditions of carriage..
NOTICE OF INCORPORATED TERMS OF CONTRACT

Air Transportation, whether it is domestic or intemational (including domestic portions of international journeys), is subject to the individual
terms of the transporting air carriers, which are herein Incorporated by reference and made part of the contract of carriage. Cther carriers on
which you may be ticketed may have different conditions of carriage. International air transportation, including the carrier's liability, may also
be governed by applicable tariffs on file with the U.S. and other gavernments and by the Warsaw Convention, as amended, or by the
Montreal Convention. Incorporated terms may include, but are not restricted to: 1. Rules and limits on liability for personal injury or death, 2.
Rules and limits on liability for baggage, including fragile or perishable goods, and availability of excess valuation charges, 3. Claim )
restrictions, including time pericds in which passengers must file a claim or bring an action against the air carrier, 4. Rights on the air camier
to change temms of the contract, 5. Rules on reconfirmation of reservations, check-in times and refusal to carry, 6. Rights of the air carrier and
limits on Hability for delay or failure to perform service, including schedule changes, substitution of alternate air carriers or aircraft and
rerouting.




